

The World's Largest Open Access Agricultural & Applied Economics Digital Library

## This document is discoverable and free to researchers across the globe due to the work of AgEcon Search.

Help ensure our sustainability.

Give to AgEcon Search

AgEcon Search
<a href="http://ageconsearch.umn.edu">http://ageconsearch.umn.edu</a>
aesearch@umn.edu

Papers downloaded from **AgEcon Search** may be used for non-commercial purposes and personal study only. No other use, including posting to another Internet site, is permitted without permission from the copyright owner (not AgEcon Search), or as allowed under the provisions of Fair Use, U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 U.S.C.

University of California

Division of Agriculture and Natural Resources

Agricultural Experiment Station

Berkeley, California

# ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE 1982-1984

The Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics
and
The Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics
University of California
June, 1985

## University of California Division of Agriculture and Natural Resources Agricultural Experiment Station Berkeley, California

ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE
1982-1984

Compiled and Edited by
Grace Dote
Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics Library
University of California

#### INTRODUCTORY NOTE

The following list of publications represents the research activities of the agricultural economics group in the California Agricultural Experiment Station and the California Cooperative Extension The California Agricultural Experiment Station includes the members of the Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics in the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, University of California, Berkeley, and in the Department of Agricultural Economics, University of California, Davis. The California Cooperative Extension Service includes the Extension economists who are members of the Giannini Foundation and who are located on the campuses of Berkeley, Davis, and Riverside, and the field office in Parlier. Although not every publication has been included, it is sufficiently comprehensive to represent the research work accomplished during the period covered. All titles included in this issue have been received by the Giannini Foundation Library and housed there. A few titles received after the publication of the 1979-81 list have been included here. The list serves not only as a record of published materials but also as a reference guide to source material in the area of agricultural and resource economics research.

This list is in two parts. Part I, Economic Classification, includes all of the publications classified into various economic categories. Part II, Commodity Classification, includes only those items which pertain explicitly to particular farm products, with the titles on a single group of products brought together under each subheading. The arrangement in each section is alphabetical by title.

Annual updates of the formal publications by the Giannini Foundation members are announced in the <u>Giannini Reporter</u>, published by the Foundation and available on request from:

Carole Nuckton
Dept. of Agricultural Economics
118 Voorhies Hall
University of California
Davis, CA 95616

The 1985 issue is forthcoming.

Information on the availability of the listed publications is given in the following section.

Economic Research of Interest to Agriculture was first issued in May, 1951, by Orpha E. Cummings, Head Librarian of the Giannini Foundation Library from 1930-1958. Triennial supplements have been issued since 1952. Miss Cummings was the first librarian appointed to the Giannini Foundation and was instrumental in the organization and

development of this research library in the field of agricultural economics. She also organized the Agricultural Economics Library at the University of California, Davis, in 1951. At the time of her retirement in 1958, George Mehren, Director of the Giannini Foundation, wrote to her, "The fruitfulness of our research work and of our teaching as well has depended heavily on the contribution you have made to our work over almost three decades. The flavor of the Giannini Foundation shall always bear the imprint of your work" [in California Monthly, October, 1983, p. 33]. Indeed, the "imprint" of her work remains not only in the physical organization of the Library but also in the strength of its collection. Due to her efforts, to her commitment, and to her foresight, researchers from around the world can delve into a vast resource of materials in the area of agricultural economics and related fields. Miss Cummings died on June 28, 1983, in Santa Rosa, California where she lived in retirement and where she maintained through reading, a continued interest in significant world events. This supplement is dedicated to her.

Grateful acknowledgment is made to Susan Casement for sending us the Davis Giannini Foundation members' publications; to Grace Larsen for biographical information on Orpha Cummings; to Cookie Takeshita for helpful comments; and last but not least to Jeannie Imazumi-Wong for her knowledge in the application of UNIX nroff commands and for helpful suggestions and recommendations in formatting this publication. An apology is extended to the computer users of the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics who may have been inconvenienced on those days when we were formatting this work.

Grace Dote Librarian

Berkeley, California April 29, 1985

#### PUBLICATION AVAILABILITY

For Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics publications, (Giannini Foundation Monographs, Giannini Foundation Information Series, or Giannini Foundation Research Reports), Division of Agriculture and Natural Resources publications, and University of California, Cooperative Extension publications, write to:

Publications
University of California
Agriculture and Natural Resources
6701 San Pablo Avenue
Oakland, California 94608

For journal articles consult your library for the journals.

For books, order from publishers.

For CUDARE Working Papers and informal papers from Berkeley, write to the author:

Dept. of Agricultural and Resource Economics 207 Giannini Hall University of California Berkeley, CA 94720

For Working Paper Series and informal papers from Davis, write to the author:

Dept. of Agricultural Economics 118 Voorhies Hall University of California Davis, CA 95616

For University of California, Davis, Agricultural Development System, Egypt Project Working Papers, order from:

NTIS National Technical Information Service Dept. of Commerce Springfield, VA 22161 For informal papers by Cooperative Extension economists, write to the author at the respective campus:

> Cooperative Extension 319 Giannini Hall University of California Berkeley, CA 94720

Cooperative Extension
Dept. of Agricultural Economics
118 Voorhies Hall
University of California
Davis, CA 95616

Cooperative Extension University of California Riverside, CA 92521

Cooperative Extension Kearney Agricultural Center 9240 South Riverbend Avenue Parlier, CA 93648

If papers are unavailable from the sources listed above, the Giannini Foundation Library will fill requests for copying for a charge of 15-cents per page, plus postage. Send inquires for copying to:

Library Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics 248 Giannini Hall University of California Berkeley, CA 94720

### ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE 1982 - 1984

#### CONTENTS

	Page
Part I. Economic Classification	1
Agricultural Marketing	1
Agricultural Marketing: International	2
Agricultural Policies and Programs	5
Agricultural Situation and Commodity Economics	9
Agricultural Statistics	18
Aspects of Economic Theory	18
Consumer Economics	21
Cooperatives	24
Econometric and Statistical Analyses and Models	24
Education and Research	30
Farm Management and Tenancy and Farm Personnel Management	<i>32</i>
Finance and Credit	36
Labor and Wages	37
Pesticides	42
Population and Housing	43
Prices and Supplies	44
Resources Development and Conservation	45
Resources Development and Conservation: Land and Water	47
Rural Development	54
Rural Development: Developing countries	54
Social Aspects	60
Miscellaneous	61
Part II. Commodity Classification	63
Trial di Change	63
Field Crops	66
Fruits, Nuts, Vegetables, and Wine	
Livestock, Poultry, and Wool	
Milk and Dairy Products	71
Mi scellaneous	73

#### TOPIC REFERENCES

Economic development in underdeveloped areas SEE Rural development: Developing countries

Land Reform
SEE Agricultural policies and programs

Land-use policies
SEE Agricultural policies and programs

Recreational use of natural resources SEE Resources development and conservation: Land and water

#### **ABBREVIATIONS**

CUDARE California. University. Dept. of Agricultural and Resource Economics (Berkeley)

GPO Government Printing Office

U.S.B.L.S. U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics

U.S.D.A. U.S. Dept. of Agriculture

U.S.E.R.S. U.S. Economic Research Service

#### PART I

#### ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION

#### Agricultural Marketing

Agricultural Trade and the Need for Extension Education Programs in the Western Region, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 23p.

Cooperatives and Bargaining, by H.M. Harris, Jr., E.V. Jesse, R.E. Torgerson, J.D. Shaffer, and L. Garoyan. (In <u>Federal Marketing Programs in Agriculture</u>, ed. by W.J. Armbruster, D.R. Henderson, and R.D. Knutson. Danville, IL, Interstate Printers, 1983, p.199-238)

Demand for U.S. Agricultural Products and Future Adjustments, by A.F. McCalla. (In Proceedings of the National Agricultural Policy Symposium, Kansas City, MO, 1983, p.50-57)

The Effect of Asymmetrically Held Information and Market Power in Agricultural Markets, by J.M. Perloff and G.C. Rausser. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:2, May 1983, p.366-372)

Food Systems Analysis, by L. Malassis. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 36p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 286)

Fruit and Vegetable Marketing Orders: A Critique of the Issues and State of Analysis, by B.C. French. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:5, Dec. 1982, Proceedings Issue, p.916-927)

An Improved Marketing Strategy for Producers Who Use Direct Marketing, by F. Antonovitz and R. Raikes. (In North Central Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.5:1, Jan. 1983, p.31-36)

Marketing, by L. Garoyan. (In <u>A Guide Book to California Agriculture</u>, ed. by A.F. Scheuring. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1983, p.285-299)

Productivity in U.S. Food Processing and Distribution, by D.M. Heien. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:2, May 1983, p.297-302)

Protection and Domestic Monopoly, by R. Allen and A. Schmitz. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 20p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 196)

Small Leading Firms, by J.T. La France, A. Schmitz, and D. Zilberman. (In Economic Record, v.60:169, Jun.1984, p.160-164)

Speculative Storage, Futures Markets, and the Stability of Commodity Prices, by A.H. Sarris. (In Econ. Inquiry, v.22:1, Jan.1984, p.80-97)

A Theory of the Bias in Futures Markets of Storable Commodities, by A.H. Sarris. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 24p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 199)

#### Agricultural Marketing: International

Agricultural Trade and U.S. Policy Response, by A Schmitz. (In United States Farm Policy in a World Dimension; Report of Seminar...Nov.10-11, 1983. Columbia, Univ. of MO-Columbia, Agr. Exp. Sta., 1983, p.69-80)

Agricultural Trade Developments, by A.F. McCalla. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 14p.

Alternative Agricultural Trade Strategies, by A. Schmitz. (In Wisconsin Internat. Law Jour., v.I, Aug. 1983, p.57-69)

Book Review, by A. Schmitz: <u>Commodity Exports and Economic Development</u>: <u>The Commodity Problem and Policy in Developing Countries</u>, by F.G. Adams and J.R. Behrman. Lexington, MA, Lexington Books, 1982. (In Canadian Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.31:2, July 1983, p.268)

Conflict and Comity: The State of Agricultural Trade Relations between the United States and Japan, by J.S. Hillman, A.F. McCalla, T.E. Josling, and R.A. Rothenberg in Collaboration with Y. Hayami, K. Hemmi, and M. Honma. Tucson, Univ. of Ariz., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 49p.

Discussant's Comments on Workshop Session II Linkages between Input and Output Markets [ICRI Workshop on Agricultural Markets in the Semi-Arid Tropics, Hyderabad, India, Oct. 24-28, 1983] by J.M. Antle. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 7p.

Domestic Policy and Trade Interactions: The Case of Mexico, by N. Ballenger and A.F. McCalla. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 31p.

Domestic Policy and Trade Interactions: The Case of Mexico, by N. Ballenger and A.F. McCalla. (In Consortium on Trade Research: Debt, Trade, and Payments Issues of Developing Countries and U.S.-Mexican Economic Interdependencies... Wash., D.C., U.S.E.R.S., 1984, p.8-9 [Summary])

An Empirical Investigation of Disequilibrium in the U.S. Beef Import Market, by R.G. Chambers, R.E. Just, L.J. Moffitt, and A. Schmitz. (In New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.389-404)

European Community Enlargement and World Trade in Fruits and Vegetables, by A.H. Sarris. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:2, May 1983, p.235-246)

The European Community's Horticultural Trade: Implications of EC Englargement, by K.S. Moulton. Washington, D.C., 1983. 99p. (U.S.D.A. For. Agr. Econ. Rept. 191)

Export Marketing: The Issues for Horticultural Products, by K.S. Moulton. (In Proceedings of the 127th Annual Meeting of the New York State Horticultural Society. Rochester, NY, 1982, p.71-74)

Export Taxes Versus Buffer Stocks as Optimal Export Policies under Uncertainty, by A.H. Sarris. (In Jour. of Dev. Econ., v.11:2, Oct.1982, p.195-218)

Farm Costs and Exports, by O. Doering, A. Schmitz, and J. Miranowski. (In Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies, 1983. Oak Brook, IL, Farm Foundation, 1983, p.117-128)

Food and Agriculture Sector Linkages to the International and Domestic Macroeconomies, by J.W. Freebairn, G.C. Rausser, and H. de Gorter. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.503-545)

Foreign Trade, Resource Allocation, and Structural Adjustment in Yugoslavia: 1976-1980, by S. Robinson and L.D. Tyson. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 46p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 324)

The Full Costs of Farm Exports, by O. Doering, A. Schmitz and J. Miranowski. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 29p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 206)

Impact of Macroeconomic Policies upon Agricultural Trade and International Agricultural Development, by A.F. McCalla. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:5, Dec.1982, Proceedings Issues, p.861-868)

The Implications of Foreign Trade for Processed Tomatoes, by K.S. Moulton. (In The California Tomato Growers, v.25:4, Apr.1982, p.4-6)

International Agricultural Trade: Advanced Readings in Price Formation, Market Structure, and Price Instability, ed. by G.G. Storey, A. Schmitz, and A.H. Sarris. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1984. 303p. (A Westview Replica Edition)

Hong Kong, Malaysia and Singapore; A Report to the California Tree Fruit Agreement, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 47p.

The Market for California Plums and Nectarines in the Philippines, Thailand, Indonesia, Australia and New Zealand; A Report to the California Tree Fruit Agreement, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 30p. ----; Summary and Recommendations. 3p.

Measuring Returns to Marketing Systems Investments for Agricultural Development, by J.M. Antle. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 22p.

Methods and Prospects for Agricultural Economic Recovery: International Market Dimensions; Statement to Subcommittee on Agriculture and Transportation, Joint Economic Committee, Congress of the United States, Washington, D.C., April 28, 1982, by A.F. McCalla. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 14p.

Minimizing Egypt's Foreign Exchange Deficit for 18 Crops, by J. Foytik and N. Habashy. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 11p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 170)

The Potential Market for California Plums and Nectarines in Japan, by K.S. Moulton. (In California Agriculture, v.36:9 & 10, Sept.-0ct.1982, p.30-31)

Potentials for Exporting Cut Flowers from Egypt, by L. Garoyan, J. Foytik, and S.C. Palmer. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 41p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 69)

Price Supports in the Context of International Trade, by P. Berck and A. Schmitz. (In <u>International Agricultural Trade</u>, ed. by G.G. Storey, A. Schmitz, and A.H. Sarris. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1984, p.127-143)

Product Differentiation and Trade Dependence of the Domestic Price System in Computable General Equilibrium Trade Models, by J. de Melo and S. Robinson. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 20p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 331)

The Role of Specialized Cooperatives and the Marketing of Potatoes in Egypt, by F. El Shazly and R.I. Rochin. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 9p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 68)

The Simple Analytics of Price Supports in the Context of International Trade, by P. Berck and A. Schmitz. (In Consortium on Trade Research: Imperfect Competition... Wash., D.C., U.S.E.R.S., 1983, p.6 [Summary])

State Trading in Grain, by A.F. McCalla and A. Schmitz. (In <u>State Trading in International Markets</u>, ed. by M.M. Kostecki. New York, St. Martin's, 1982, p.55-77)

Storage under a Cartel, by L. Young and A. Schmitz. (In <u>International Agricultural Trade</u>, ed. by G.G. Storey, A. Schmitz and A.H. Sarris. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1984, p.285-303)

The Subsidy Component of U.S. Agricultural Exports, by R. Chambers, O. Doering, and A. Schmitz. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 28p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 204)

Supply Response with Stochastic Technology and Prices in Australia's Rural Export Industries, by C.D. Easter and Q. Paris. (In Australian Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.27:1, Apr.1983, p.12-30)

Toward Improved World Trade, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 5p.

World Trade in Fruits and Vegetables: Projections for an Enlarged European Community, by A.H. Sarris. Washington, D.C., 1984. 58p. (U.S.D.A. For. Agr. Econ. Rept. 202)

#### Agricultural Policies and Program

Agricultural Output and Effectiveness of Government Policy, by H.A. Love, G.C. Rausser, and J. Freebairn. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 67p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 294)

Agricultural Policy and Risk, by B.L. Gardner, R.E. Just, R.A. Kramer, and R.D. Pope. (In <u>Risk Management in Agriculture</u>, ed. by P.J. Barry. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1984, p.231-261)

Agricultural Price Policy and Income Distribution in India, by A. de Janvry and K. Subbarao. (In Economic and Political Weekly, v.19:52 & 53, Dec.22-29, 1984, p.A-166-167; 169-171; 173-175; 177-178)

Agricultural Technology and Agricultural Policy in Egypt: 1976-77 and 1981-82, by J.M. Antle and A.S. Aitah. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 16p. (Econ. Working Paper 143)

Alternative Agricultural and Food Policies and the 1985 Farm Bill, ed. by G.C. Rausser and K.R. Farrell. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ., [1984] 425p.

Changing Agricultural Marketing Programs, by E. van Ravenswaay and L.T. Wallace. (In <u>Federal Marketing Programs in Agriculture</u>, ed. by W.J. Armbruster, D.R. Henderson, and R.D. Knutson. Danville, IL, The Interstate, 1983, p.305-326)

Conceptualizing Macro and Intercommodity Linkages in Egyptian Food and Agricultural Policy: Dealing with Interdependencies and Trade-Offs in ADS and Related Research, by A.F. McCalla, G.A. King, and H.O. Carter. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 36p. (Econ. Working Paper 106)

Consistencies, Inconsistencies, and Other Views on Commodity Policies: A Review and Critique of Preceding Papers, by A.F. McCalla. (In Alternative Agricultural and Food Policies and the 1985 Farm Bill, ed. by G.C. Rausser and K.R. Farrell. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ. [1984] p.302-311)

Dealing with Risk and Uncertainty in Public Policy Decisions, by L.T. Wallace. (In Proceedings of Alaska's Fourth Annual Agricultural Symposium, Anchorage, Alaska, March 20 and 21, 1982. Fairbanks, Univ. of Alaska, Coop. Ext. Serv., 1982, p.137-145)

Developments in Theory and Empirical Applications of Endogenous Governmental Behavior, by G.C. Rausser, E. Lichtenberg, and R. Lattimore. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.547-614)

Discussion [of Papers on Long-Term Forecasting] by A.F. McCalla. (In Consortium on Trade Research: Agricultural Trade Policy Issues in the Eighties, Current Research, and Long-Term Forecasting. Washington, D.C., U.S. E.R.S., 1984, p.14-15)

Discussion, by R.E. Howitt [of] Resource Dimensions of Agricultural Policy, by C.M. Benbrook, P.R. Crosson, and C. Ogg. (In <u>Alternative Agricultural and Food Policies and the 1985 Farm Bill</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser and K.R. Farrell. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ. [1984] p.376-381)

The Distributional Impacts of Agricultural Programs, by G.C. Rausser and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 84p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 194)

Domestic Policy Dimensions of Developing Country Food and Agricultural Policy: Implications for Bilateral and Multilateral Foreign Assistance Programs, by A.F. McCalla. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 6p.

A Dynamic Analysis of Marketing Orders, Voting, and Welfare, by P. Berck and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 29p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 293)

The Economic Implications of Enforcing Agricultural Laws in Egypt, by D.K. Abdou, B.D. Gardner, and R. Green. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 37p. (Econ. Working Paper 144)

Equity Implications of Agricultural Policies, by R.E. Just and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 48p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 303)

Federal Programs and California Agriculture, by B.D. Gardner and C.F. Nuckton. (In <u>A Guidebook to California Agriculture</u>, ed. by A.F. Scheuring. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1983, p.367-378)

Food and Consumer Dimensions of Agricultural Policy, by D.M. Heien. (In <u>Alternative Agricultural and Food Policies and the 1985 Farm Bill</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser and K.R. Farrell. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ. [1984] p.383-395) Discussion, by S. Lane, p.396-400.

Food Policy Analysis in Rural Egypt, by C. Benito and S. Lane. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 32p. (Econ. Working Paper 109)

The Food Stamp Program: A Current Appraisal, by S. Lane. (In U.S.D.A. Policy Research Notes, Issue 15, May 1983, p.10-16)

Food Stamp Program Participation: An Exploratory Analysis, by S. Lane, J. Kushman, and C. Ranney. (In Western Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.8:1, Jul.1983, p.13-26)

Future Directions for U.S. Food, Agricultural, and Trade Policy: Discussion, by D. Heien. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:2, May 1984, p.232-233)

Impacts of United States Agriculture Policy on Agriculture Production Levels and On Processing Industries, by L. Garoyan. (In The Economic Challenges of Peace: Agriculture and the Economic Transition in Egypt; Proceedings of a Conference, Alexandria, Egypt, 1980. [Columbia, Univ. of MO., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1981?] p.27-31)

An Investigation of the Effect of Monetary Factors on Agriculture, by  $\mathbb{R}$ .G. Chambers and R.E. Just. (In Jour. of Monetary Econ., v.9, 1982, p.235-247)

Loan Programs, Target Prices, and Storage Subsidies, by P. Berck and A. Schmitz. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Resource Econ., 1982. 12p.

The Make Allowance ... or How Dairy Price Supports Are Paid, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 8p.

A Model to Evaluate the Subsidization of Governmental Animal Disease Control Programs, by T.E. Carpenter and R.E. Howitt. (In Preventive Veterinary Medicine, v.1, 1982, p.17-25)

Monetary Policy and U.S. Agriculture, by J.W. Freebairn, G.C. Rausser, and H. de Gorter. (In <u>International Agricultural Trade</u>, ed. by G.G. Storey, A. Schmitz, and A.H. Sarris. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1984, p.99-123)

Overgrazing and Range Degradation: The Need for and the Scope of Government Policy to Control Livestock Numbers, by L.S. Jarvis. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 37p.

PIK and Its Impact on the Agricultural Economy: Longer Term Considerations, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 14p.

Policy Issues, by W.E. Johnston and H.O. Carter. (In <u>A Guidebook to California Agriculture</u>, ed. by A.F. Scheuring. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1983. p.381-387)

Political Economics Markets: PERTS and PESTS in Food and Agriculture, by G.C. Rausser. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:5, Dec.1982, Proceedings Issue, p.821-833)

The Political Economy of Public Good Provision, by D. Zilberman and H. de Gorter. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 24p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 308)

Public Policies for Food, Agriculture and Resources: Retrospect and Prospect, by A.F. McCalla and E.W. Learn. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 27p.

Review and Assessment of Alternative Agricultural Policy Proposals, by L.S. Calvin, W.E. Foster, and G.C. Rausser. (In <u>Alternative Agricultural and Food Policies and the 1985 Farm Bill</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser and K.R. Farrell. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ. [1984] p.145-182)

The School Lunch Program and Nutrient Intake: A Switching Regression Analysis: Comment, by J.M. Hihn and S. Lane. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:4, Nov.1984, p.511-512)

Some Welfare Implications of the Wheat Subsidy and Trade Policy in Egypt, by R.M. El-Sayed, D. Abdou, B.D. Gardner and R. Green. Rev. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 13p. (Econ. Working Paper 45, Rev., Aug. 1982)

Statement Presented by A.F. McCalla before the Subcommittee on Agriculture and Transportation, Joint Economic Committee, U.S. Congress, 97th Congress, 2nd Session, April 28, 1982. (In U.S. Cong. Jt. Econ. Comm. The Changing Economics of Agriculture... Hearings.... Wash., D.C., GPO, 1982, p.162-173)

Structural Dimensions of Agricultural Policies, by D. Zilberman and H.O. Carter. (In <u>Alternative Agricultural and Food Policies and the 1985 Farm Bill</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser and K.R. Farrell. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ. [1984] p.315-330)

A Study of the Interdependent Food Stamp Program Participation and Food Demand Decisions, by J.E. Kushman. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 116p.

Summary and Conclusions, by K.R. Farrell and G.C. Rausser. (In <u>Alternative Agricultural and Food Policies and the 1985 Farm Bill</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser and K.R. Farrell. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ. [1984] p.1-8)

Supply Response under PIK in California, by C.V. Moore. Davis, U.S. E.R.S., 1984. 11p.

Tax Policy: Implications for Producers and the Agricultural Sector, by M. Boehlje and H. Carman. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:5, Dec.1982, Proceedings Issue, p.1030-1038)

Tax Policy, Technology and the Structure of Agriculture, by H.F. Carman. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 15p.

Technological Change, Government Policies, and Exhaustible Resources in Agriculture, by D. Zilberman. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:5, Dec.1984, p.634-640)

Toward the Resurrection of Optimal Macroeconomic Policies, by L. Karp and A. Havenner. (In <u>Applied Decision Analysis and Economic Behaviour</u>, ed. by A.J.H. Hallett. Dordrecht, Martinus Nijhoff, 1984, p.23-32. (Advanced Studies in Theoretical and Applied Econometrics 3))

Uncertain Economic Environments and Conditional Policies, by R.E. Just and G.C. Rausser. (In <u>Alternative Agricultural and Food Policies and the 1985 Farm Bill</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser and K.R. Farrell. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ. [1984] p.101-132)

Voluntary Export Restraints as Protection Policy: The U.S. Beef Case, by R. Allen, C. Dodge, and A. Schmitz. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:2, May 1983, p.291-296)

Why Do Governments Do What They Do? The Case of Food Price Policy, by A. de Janvry. Berkeley, Univ of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 48p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 273)

#### Agricultural Situation and Commodity Economics

Analysis of Alternative Supply and Demand Factors for the California Class 1 Milk Price Formula, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 7p. & Append.

An Analysis of the Impact of Capitalization Requirements on the Market Value of Citrus Groves, by S.D. Hardesty and H.F. Carman. (In Amer. Soc. of Farm Mgrs. and Rural Appraisers. Jour., v.46:1, Apr.1982, p.55-60)

An Analysis of Economic Adjustments in the California-Arizona Lemon Industry, by W. Kinney, J. O'Connell, H. Carman and R. Green. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 100p.

Analyzing Market Opportunities for Oregon Wine Growers, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 9p.

Another Doubling Predicted for U.S. Wine Consumption, by K.S. Moulton. (In Calif. and Western States Grape Grower, v.12:11, Nov.1981, p.24-25)

An Assessment of the Milk Diversion Program, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 6p.

Benefit-Cost Analysis of Alternative Strategies for the Control of Bovine Trypanosomiasis in Ethiopia, by T. Habtemariam, R.E. Howitt, R. Ruppanner and H.P. Riemann. (In Preventive Veterinary Medicine, v.1, 1982/1983, p.157-168)

Book Review, by W.E. Johnston: <u>Coastal Aquaculture Law and Policy</u>: <u>A</u>
<u>Case Study of California</u>, by G. Bowden. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1981.
241p. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:4, Nov. 1982, p.795-796)

California Agriculture in the Year 2000, by G.E. Goldman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 4p.

California and the World Wine Economy, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines and Vines, v.64:2, Feb.1982, p.44-46)

California Cheddar Cheese Sales Opportunities, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 6p.

California Cheese Production, Consumption, and Imports, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 10p.

California Dairy Cash Flow Is Down This Spring, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 6p.

California Dairy Outlook, 1982-1985, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 8p. (Dairy Tales, v.12:1, Jan.1982)

California Dairy Profitability Will Gradually Tighten, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 4p.

California Field Crops: Location of Production and Trends in Acreage, Yields, and Production, 1945-1981, by C.F. Nuckton and W.E. Johnston. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1983. 46p. (Bul.1910. \$4.00)

California Grape Planting: The Emerging Situation, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 10p.

California's Grape Expectations, by K.S. Moulton. (In Western Fruit Grower, v.101:3, Mar.1981, p.10-11, 66, 70)

Changes in the Wine Economy, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 9p.

Commercial Almond Production in California: Information for Prospective Growers, by W.C. Micke and K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1982. 6p. (Leaflet 2824. \$1.00)

The Commons as a Natural Barrier to Entry: Why There Are So Few Fish Farms, by J.M. Perloff and P. Berck. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 11p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 226)

Competition from Foreign Processed Tomatoes, by K.S. Moulton. (In California Tomato Grower, v.27:2, Feb.1984, p.16-18)

Composite Forecasting in Commodity Systems, by S.R. Johnson and G.C. Rausser. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.719-762)

Consumer Valuation of Health Risk: The Case of Heptachlor Contamination of Milk in Hawaii, by W. Foster and R.E. Just. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 46p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 314)

Controle otimo de estoque de fertilidade quimica do solo para a sucessao trio-soja no Rio Grande do Sul, por E.A. Lanzer e Q. Paris. (In <u>Planejamento da Propriedade Agricola: Modelos de Decisao</u>, por E. Contini, J.D. de Araujo, A.J. de Oliveira, e W.E. Garrido. Brasilia, MBRAPA, 1984, p.207-236)

Dairy Price Support Program Options, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 9p.

Dairymen Who Have Lost Their Creamery Contract, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 4p. (Dairy Tales, v.12:8, Aug.1982)

The Dimensions of California Agriculture, by C.O. McCorkle and C.F. Nuckton. (In <u>A Guidebook to California Agriculture</u>, ed. by A.F. Scheuring. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1983, p.21-39)

Discussion, by A.F. McCalla [of] Marketing Boards Versus Private Sales and the Management of Risk: The Case of Wheat, by C.A. Carter. (In Consortium on Trade Research: Imperfect Competition.... Washington, D.C., U.S. E.R.S., 1983, p.9-10)

Dynamic Games and International Trade: An Application to the World Corn Market, by L.S. Karp and A.F. McCalla. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:4, Nov.1983, p.641-650)

Dynamic Supply Response and Agricultural Investment: Discussion, by J.M. Antle. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 6p.

An Early Warning Model for Grain Elevator Bankruptcy, by J.W. Siebert. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:3, Aug.1983, p.563-566)

Economic Analysis of Almond Orchard Replacement, by K. Olson. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 12p. (Working Paper Series 83-2)

Economic Analysis of Cotton Integrated Pest Management Strategies, by P.S. Liapis and L.J. Moffitt. (In Southern Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.15:1, Jul.1983, p.97-102)

Economic Analysis of Southern California Egg Sales, by P. Faber and J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 10p.

The Economic Aspects of the California Kiwi Industry, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 16p.

Economic Considerations in Pecan Production, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 10p.

Economic Thresholds under Uncertainty with Application to Corn Nematode Management, by L.J. Moffitt, D.C. Hall, and C.D. Osteen. (In Southern Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.16:2, Dec.1984, p.151-157)

Economic Trends in the California Avocado Industry, by E. Takele. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 31p. (Leaflet 2356, Rev., Feb.1984. \$4.00)

The Economics of Cattle Ranching in Eastern Amazonia, by R.B. Norgaard, G. Possio, and S.B. Hecht. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 18p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 332. Rev., Oct.1984)

The Economics of Wine in California, by K.S. Moulton. (In <u>The University of California/Sotheby Book of California Wine</u>, ed. by D. Muscatine. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1984, p.380-405)

Endogenous Price Policies and International Wheat Prices, by A.H. Sarris and J. Freebairn. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:2, May 1983, p.214-224) Summary published in Consortium on Trade Research: imperfect Competition... Washington, D.C., U.S. E.R.S., 1983, p.3.

Estimates of the Supply Function for Fed Beef under Risk and the Value of Information to Fat Cattle Producers, by F. Antonovitz and T. Roe. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 13p.

Evaluating Northern California Ranch Resource Opportunities, by J.H. Cothern and B.B. Norman. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 14p.

The Fabulous Nectarine: Sales Are Now 12 Times What They Were 30 Years Ago, by J.H. LaRue and K. Klonsky. (In California Fruit Grower, v.61:1, Jan./Feb.1984, p.5-7)

Factors Affecting California Sugarbeet Yields, by H.N. Wallace and H.F. Carman. (In California Agriculture, v.36:7, Jul.1982, p.22-23)

The Factors Influencing Wine Consumption: A Comparison between the United States and Europe, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 14p.

Fiscal Cost and Welfare Impacts of the Corn Subsidy Scheme in Mexico, by N. Lustig. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 41p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 298)

Fish Farming in Competition with an Open-Access Fishery, by P. Berck and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 11p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 334)

Five Proposed Solutions to the Dairy Surplus Problem, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 3p.

Food Grain Policy in Bangladesh, by G.C. Rausser. (In <u>Planning and Decision in Agribusiness: Principles and Experiences</u>, ed. by C.H. Hanf and G.W. Schiefer. New York, Elsevier Scientific, 1982, p.241-262)

Forecast for California Agriculture, by G.E. Goldman. (In WestPlan, Spring 1984, p.6-7)

A Framework for Estimating the Economic Impact of Increased Imports of Processed Tomato Products from Israel, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 16p.

Fresno County Impact Model for Estimating Public and Private Sector Economic Changes. On Four Examples: Rural Residential Development, USDA's 'Payment in Kind' Program, Wine Production, Ten Year Net Change of Fresno County's Agriculture, by L.T. Wallace and D. Strong. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 59p.

Funzioni di Risposta e di Fertilita Residua di un Prato Stabile nel Piacentino, di P. Paris, Q. Paris, M. Lalla, e C. Gavazzi. (In Riv. di Agron., v.17:4, 1983, p.429-438)

The Future of Large-Scale Dairy Practice: Toward a Production-Oriented System for Veterinary Services, by W.J. Goodger and J.E. Kushman. (In The Jour. of the Amer. Vet. Med. Assoc., v.183:1, p.50-54)

Futures Market Efficiency in the Soybean Complex, by G.C. Rausser and C. Carter. (In Rev. of Econ. and Stat., v.65:3, Aug. 1983, p.469-478)

Futures Markets and the Reservation Price of Stumpage, by P. Berck and T. Bible. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 15p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 202)

Gain Isoquants and Production Functions for Swine, by W.G. Boggess, K.D. Olson, and E.O. Heady. (In <u>Livestock Response Functions</u>, ed. by E.O. Heady and S. Bhide. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1984, p.267-303)

Grain Outlook and Wheat Program Compliance Alternatives, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 14p.

Grain Production and International Economics: Conflicting Goals Confuse Outlook, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 14p.

The Grain Situation: A Management Outlook, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 12p.

The Grape Balancing Act, by K.S. Moulton. (In Western Fruit Grower, v.102:3, Mar.1984, p.W4-W7)

Hay! What Happened? by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 6p.

How a Federal Milk Assessment of \$0.50 Per Hundredweight Might Affect California Dairymen, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 4p.

Human Capital, Infrastructure, and the Productivity of Indian Rice Farmers, by J.M. Antle. (In Jour. of Dev. Econ., v.14:1-2, Jan.-Feb. 1984, p.163-131)

A Hypothetical California Dairy under the Proposed "Milk Tax," by L.S. Collar and J.W. Siebert. (In California Agriculture, v.37:7 & 8, Jul.-Aug.1983, p.18-19)

The Impact of Processed Tomato Imports on Domestic Prices, by L. Garoyan and K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 5p.

Importazione di Grano: Una Caso di Mercati "Controllati," di C. Filippucci e Q. Paris. (In Statistica, v.44:2, 1984, p.271-300)

A Limitation on Commodity Credit Purchases of Surplus Dairy Products? by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 4p.

Livestock Outlook and the Dairy Liquidation Program, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 8p.

Livestock Outlook, PIK and More PIK, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 15p.

The Macro Implications of a Complete Transformation of U.S. Agricultural Production to Organic Farming Practices, by J.A. Langley, E.O. Heady, and K.D. Olson. (In Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, v.10, 1983, p.323-333)

Measuring Stochastic Technology: The Case of Tulare Milk Production, by J.M. Antle and W.J. Goodger. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:3, Aug.1984, p.342-350)

Measuring Technical Efficiency under Stochastic Production: An Application to Dairy Production, by J.M. Antle. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 13p.

Mechanical Harvesting and the California Tomato Industry: A Simulation Analysis, by J.A. Brandt and B.C. French. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:2, May 1983, p.265-281)

Un Modello di Importazione e di Esportazione dei Prodotti Farinacei, di P.G. Ardeni e Q. Paris. (In Statistica, v.44:2, 1984, p.301-327)

1984 Weather and the Feedgrains Situation, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 11p.

The Objectives of Wine Policy, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 9p.

Orchard Investment and the Economic Recovery Tax Act of 1981, by S.D. Hardesty and H.F. Carman. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 19p. (Working Paper Series 82-3)

Outlook and Issues for California Agriculture, K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 12p.

Payment in Kind and the Market for California Dairy Feed, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 4p.

Pest Management Practices in Processing Tomatoes, by M.L. Flint and K. Klonsky. (In California Agriculture, v.39:1 & 2, Jan.-Feb.1985, p.19-20)

Plantings to be about the Same in 1982 as in '81: Grower Survey Results Revealed, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines & Vines, v.63:2, Feb.1982, p.44-50)

The Political Economy of Technological Change: Mechanization of Tomato Harvesting in California, by A. de Janvry, P. LeVeen, and D. Runsten. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1981. 39p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 177)

Potato Growers and Their Market, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 6p.

The Processing Tomato Industry in Mexico; A Report of Field Research Conducted in February 1984, by K. Moulton. Rev. July 1984. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 19p.

The Processing Tomato Industry in Taiwan; A Report of Field Research Conducted in December, 1983, by K. Moulton and G.-J. Leu. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 15p.

Production Agriculture as a Force Affecting the Food System, by B.C. French and H.F. Carman. (In <u>Future Frontiers in Agricultural Marketing Research</u>, ed. by P.L. Farris. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1983, p.54-77)

Production of Surplus Crops on Irrigated Land Served by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, by A. Fox, C.V. Moore, and H. Stults. Washington, D.C., U.S. E.R.S., 1984. 81p. (U.S.D.A. ERS Staff Rept. AGES831213)

Projections of Crop Production and Residue and Confined Animal Manure in California to 1985 and 1990, by G. Horner, G. Clumpner, C. Dudek, and D. Dudek. Davis, U.S. E.R.S., 1982. 74p.

The Proposed Marketing Order for Wine and Wine Grapes; A Statement Prepared for the Hearing on the Proposed Marketing Order before the California Department of Food and Agriculture, June 13, 1984, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 11p. & Tables.

Reasons for the Decline in Beef Consumption, by D.A. Jolly. (in California Agriculture, v.37:5 & 6, May-Jun.1983, p.14-15)

Recent Trends in Alfalfa Movement and Prices in California and Competing Regions, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 6p.

Referendum on Amendments to the California Milk Pooling Plan: 14 Questions, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 3p.

Regression Analysis of Grape, Potato, and Tomato Prices at El Nozha Market, Alexandria, Monthly Data, 1972-1981, by J. Foytik and N. Habashy. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 17p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 171)

Regression Analysis of Potato and Tomato Prices at Rod El Farag Market, Cairo, Weekly Data, 1979-1981, by J. Foytik and N. Habashy. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 13p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 172)

Regulation in a Dynamic Market: The U.S. Dairy Industry, by J. LaFrance and H. de Gorter. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 46p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 232)

A Review of Federal Marketing Orders for Fruits, Vegetables, and Specialty Crops: Economic Efficiency and Welfare Implications. L.T. Wallace, Advisor Aiding the Review Team. Washington, D.C., 1981. 112p. (U.S.D.A. Agr. Econ. Rept.477)

A Review of West Coast Petroleum Potential and Supplies: 1985-2000, by R.B. Norgaard with J.V. Hall. Long Beach, CA, Independent Oil Producers' Agency, 1984. 34p.

Rice Technology, Farmer Rationality, and Agricultural Policy in Egypt, by J.M. Antie and A.S. Aitah. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:4, Nov. 1983, p.667-674)

Risk Evaluation of Early Termination for Pest Control in Cotton, by L.J. Moffitt, T.M. Burrows, J.L. Baritelle, and V. Sevcherian. (In Western Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.9:1, Jul.1984, p.145-151)

Sample Costs to Establish and Produce Wine Grapes in the North Coast Counties, 1982, by K.W. Bowers, R.L. Sisson, B.E. Bearden, A.N. Kasimatis, and K.M. Klonsky. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 7p. (Publ. 3086, Rev., Jan.1983. \$1.00)

Soybean Market Forecast Errors, by A. Havenner and M. Cerchi. (In <u>Applied Commodity Price Analysis and Forecasting</u>. Chicago, Farm Foundation, 1981, p.466-481)

Statistical Techniques for Estimating California Poultry Numbers--1983, by J.H. Cothern and S. McManigal. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 27p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 181)

The Structure of the U.S. Processing Tomato Industry and the Impact of Imports, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 13p.

A Survey of Egyptian Potato Producers' Storage Practices, by N.T. Habashy and H.F. Carman. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 26p. (Econ. Working Paper Series)

To Beef or Not to Beef? Portfolio Choices of Asian Smallholder Cattle Producers, by L.S. Jarvis. (In Livestock in Asia, ed. by J.C. Fine and R.G. Lattimore. Ottawa, Canada, IDRC, 1982, p.29-41, Paper no.iDRC-202e)

Tomato Sauce Production and Consumption in Egypt: A Regression Analysis for 1968-1972, by J. Foytik, N. Habashy and S. Rehwy. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 9p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 173)

A Trend Projection of High Fructose Corn Syrup Substitution for Sugar, by H.F. Carman. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:4, Nov.1982, p.625-633)

Trends in Resources and Their Impact on California Agriculture, by G. Goldman. (In Marketing California Food Commodities in the Future.... Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984, p.16-18)

The U.S. Sugar Program and Its Effects, by A. Schmitz, R. Allen, and G.-J.M. Leu. (In <u>Alternative Agricultural and Food Policies and the 1985 Farm Bill</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser and K.R. Farrell. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ. [1984] p.237-259)

Use of Integrated Pest Management in Alfalfa, by M.L. Flint, K. Klonsky, and F.G. Zalom. (In California Agriculture, v.38:1 & 2, Jan.-Feb.1984, p.28-30)

A Welfare Analysis of Production and Consumption of Broadbeans in Egypt, by B.D. Gardner, A.M. Moustafa and D. Abdou. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 24p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 111)

The Wheat and Corn Outlook for California Growers, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 6p.

Widespread Adoption of Organic Farming Practices: Estimated Impacts on U.S. Agriculture, by K.D. Olson, J. Langley, and E.O. Heady. (In Jour. of Soil and Water Conserv., v.37:1, Jan.-Feb.1982, p.41-45)

Wine Consumption and Its Interpretation, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 8p.

Wine Outlook and the Issues It Poses for New York and California Wine Grape Growers, by K.S. Moulton. (In Proceedings of the 127th Annual Meeting of the New York State Horticultural Society. Rochester, NY, 1982, p.65-69)

#### Agricultural Statistics

California Dairy Statistics for 1983, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 5p. (Dairy Tales, v.14:6, Jun.1984)

The Impact of Less Data on the Agricultural Economy and Society, by R.E. Just. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:5, Dec.1983, Proceedings Issue, p.872-888)

A Statistical Picture of California's Agriculture, by C.F. Nuckton and C.O. McCorkle. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources. 1982. 26p. (Leaflet 2292, Rev., Apr.1982. \$2.75)

#### Aspects of Economic Theory

An Alternative Approach to Decisions under Uncertainty: The Empirical Moment Generating Function, by R.N. Collender and J.A. Chalfant. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 30p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 296)

Analytical Tools and the Development of Quantitative Methods (1920-1984), by G.A. King. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 12p.

Applied Welfare Economics and Public Policy, by R.E. Just, D.L. Hueth, and A. Schmitz. Englewood Cliffs, NJ, Prentice-Hall, 1982. 491p.

Book Review, by P.H. Farquhar: <u>Multiple Criteria Decision Making</u>, by Milan Zeleny. New York, McGraw-Hill, 1982, 563p. (In Human Systems Management, v.3:2, Jun.1982, p.155-157)

Comments on Richard Day's "Farm Output Decisions and Adaptive Economic Behavior: Recent Theoretical Considerations," by D. Zilberman and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1981. 10p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 216)

Decomposing Theil's Index of Income Inequality into Between and Within Components: A Note, by I. Adelman and A. Levy. (In Review of Income and Wealth, Series 30:1, Mar.1984, p.119-121)

Definition and Measurement of Technical Efficiency under Stochastic Production, by J.M. Antle. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 23p.

Does the Law of Supply Hold under Uncertainty? by R.E. Just and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 21p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 312)

The Dubious Case for Decreasing Costs: A Correction, by J.E. Kushman. (In Eastern Econ. Jour., v.8:4, Oct.-Dec.1982, p.315-319)

Dynamics, Causality, and Agricultural Productivity, by J. Antle. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 30p. (Working Paper Series 84-4)

Economic Welfare Evaluations for Producers under Uncertainty, by R. Pope, J.-P. Chavas, and R. Just. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:1, Feb.1983, p.98-107)

Equity and Efficiency in Agricultural Production Systems, by R.E. Just, G.C. Rausser, and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 56p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 229)

Estimating Substitution Elasticities with the Fourier Cost Function: Some Monte Carlo Results, by J.A. Chalfant and A.R. Gallant. Berketey, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 32p.

Estimation of Multicrop Production Functions, by R.E. Just, D. Zilberman, and E. Hochman. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:4, Nov.1983, p.770-780)

The Estimation of Catastrophe Manifolds: Technique and Applications, by I. Adelman and J.M. Hihn. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 26p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 302)

Exchange Rates and Welfare Considerations in Individual Sectors, by R.G. Chambers and R.E. Just. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1981. 20p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 217)

Incorporating Risk in Production Analysis, by J.M. Antle. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:5, Dec.1983, Proceedings Issue, p.1099-1106)

Information and the Concept of Option Value, by W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 13p.

Infrastructure and Agricultural Productivity: Theory, Evidence, and Implications for Growth and Equity in Agricultural Development, by J.M. Antle. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ. 1982. 10p.

Intersectoral Terms of Trade, Income Distribution and Growth, by M.S. Andrews and A. de Janvry. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 8p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 238)

The Lack of Pareto Superiority of Unegalitarian Wealth Distributions, by I. Adelman and L. Cheng. (In Metroeconomica, v.35:1-2, Feb.-Jun.1983, p.105-122)

Measures of Multivariate Risk Aversion, by P.H. Farquhar and Y. Nakamura. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Grad. Sch. of Adm., 1983. 26p.

Methodological and Empirical Issues in Economies of Size Studies, by C.V. Moore and H.O. Carter. (In <u>Economies of Size Studies</u>; A <u>Collection of Papers Presented August 3-4, 1983, at Purdue University, West Lafayette, Ind</u>. Ames, Iowa State Univ., Center for Agr. & Rur. Dev., 1984, p.171-192)

A Modified Minkowski Theorem and Applications, by J.E. Kushman. (In Atlantic Econ. Jour., v.11:3, Sept.1983, p.114)

Production Dynamics, Uncertainty, and Agricultural Decision Analysis, by J.M. Antle. Rev. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 23p. (Working Paper Series 83-1, Rev., Nov.1983)

A Proper Perspective for Considering Adaptive Economics, by D. Zilberman and G.C. Rausser. (In <u>Modeling Farm Decisions for Policy Analysis</u>, ed. by K.H. Baum. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1983, p.56-60)

Quadratic Open-Loop Optimal Control of Economic Systems, by A.M. lavenner. (In IEEE Transactions on Automatic Control, v.AC-29:5, May 1984, p.392-396)

A Relationship between Hypothesis Testing and Linear Programming: A Pedagogical Note, by R. Green. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 9p.

Risk Aversion and Liability Rules, by D. Zilberman, R.E. Just, and P.H. Greenwood. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 42p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 71, Rev., Nov.1982)

The Role of Micro-Risk Behavior in Aggregate Relationships, by R.E. Just and D. Zilberman. (In Risk Analysis for Agricultural Production Firms...; Proceedings.... Urbana, Univ. of III., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984, p.40-73. (AE-4574)

Selecting Functional Forms for Cost Functions: Background, by J.A. Chalfant. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 67p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 287)

Solving and Interpreting Large-Scale Harvest Scheduling Problems by Duality and Decomposition, by P. Berck and T. Bible. (In Forest Sci., v.30:1, 1984, p.173-182)

Some Issues in Continuous- and Discrete-Response Contingent Valuation Studies, by W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 27p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 332)

Systems Science and Natural Resource Economics, by G.C. Rausser, S.R. Johnson, and C.E. Willis. (In International Jour. of Syst. Sci., v.14:8, Aug.1983, p.829-858)

Testing Stochastic Structure of Production: A Flexible Moment-Based Approach, by J.M. Antle. (In Jour. of Bus. & Econ. Stat., v.1:3, Jul.1983, p.192-201)

A Theoretical and Empirical Approach to the Value of Information in Risky Markets, by F. Antonovitz and T. Roe. St. Paul, Univ. of Minn., Dept. of Agr. & Appl. Econ., 1984. 31p. (Staff Paper P84-28)

Uncertainty, Instability, and the Competitive Firm, by H. Shalit, A. Schmitz, and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 11p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 234)

The Value of a Rational Expectations Forecast in a Risky Market: A Theoretical and Empirical Approach, by F. Antonovitz and T. Roe. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:5, Dec.1984, p.717-723)

Welfare Analysis Based on Systems of Partial Demand Functions, by W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 24p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 243)

#### Consumer Economics

The Almost Ideal Demand System: A Comparison and Application to Food Groups, by L. Blanciforti and R. Green. (In U.S.D.A. Agr. Econ. Res., v.35:3, Jul.1983, p.1-10)

An Almost Ideal Demand System Incorporating Habits: An Analysis of Expenditures on Food and Aggregate Commodity Groups, by L. Blanciforti and R. Green. (In Rev. of Econ. and Stat., v.65:3, Aug.1983, p.511-515)

Availability of Consumer Goods in Rural Areas as a Means of Evaluating Development: Experience in Egypt, by D.E. Hansen. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 31p.

Book Review, by L. Shepard: <u>The SEC and the Public Interest</u>, by S.M. Phillips and J.R. Zecher. Cambridge, MA, MIT, 1981, 117p. (In Jour. of Consumer Aff., v.17:1, 1983, p.237-240)

Changes in Consumer Demand for Meats, by D.A. Jolly. (In Marketing California Food Commodities in the Future.... Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984, p.71-75)

The Changing Consumer, by S. Lane and D. Jolly. (In <u>A Guidebook to California Agriculture</u>, ed. by A.F. Scheuring. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1983, p.317-327)

A Comment on "The Consumer Impact of Alternative Allocation Plans: The Case of Gasoline," by J.E. Kushman. (In Jour. of Consumer Aff., v.17:1, Sum.1983, p.190-207)

Consumer Demand, Grades, Brands, and Margin Relationships, by P. Berck and G.C. Rausser. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.99-130)

Consumer Education Needed: Decreased Wine Consumption Calls for Action, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines and Vines, v.65:6, Jun.1984, p.70-72)

Consumer Science in Higher Education: A Realistic Evaluation of Prospects for Interdisciplinary Cooperation, by L. Shepard. (In Consumer Science in Institutions of Higher Education; Proceedings of a National Invitational Symposium, July 5-9, 1982. Madison, Univ. of Wis., Sch. of Fam. Resources & Consumer Sci., 1982, p.24-28)

Consumers and Competition in Health Care: The Case of Denturism, by J.E. Kushman. (In The Jour. of Consumer Aff., v.18:1, Sum.1984, p.1-21)

Denturism as a Tied Goods Problem, by J.E. Kushman. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1981. 68p.

Discrete/Continuous Models of Consumer Demand, by W.M. Hanemann. (In Econometrica, v.52:3, May 1984, p.541-561)

The Distribution of Food Consumption in Relation to Price and Distribution Policies in the Urban and Rural Areas of Egypt, by S. Ismail, D. Abdou, and B.D. Gardner. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 22p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 59)

Economies of Scale and Family Food Expenditure Patterns in Egypt, by D. Abdou and R. Green. Rev. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 18p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 74, Rev., May 1982)

Estimation of Demand and Market Allocation Relationships for Processing Tomatoes, by J.A. Brandt and B.C. French. (In Jour. Amer. Soc. Hort. Sci., v.107:1, 1982, p.158-162)

Food Consumption and Distribution: An Overview, by B.D. Gardner and D. Abdou. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 41p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 89)

Food Consumption in Rural Egypt: Bibliography, by S. Lane, C. Benito, and R.M. Berninsone. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1981. 49p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 27)

Food Policy and Nutrition among the Fellahin, by S. Lane and R.M. Berninsone. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1981. 19p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 16)

A Gravity Model of Foreign Travel by Citizens of Warsaw Pact States, by A. Groth and J. Kushman. (In Social Sci. Jour., v.20:1, Jan.1983, p.71-79)

Information and the Concept of Option Value, by W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 35p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 228)

Informing and Educating the Consumer, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 12p.

On Consumption Indivisibilities, the Demand for Durables, and Income Distribution, by D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 47p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 208)

Pricing Dental Services: A Market Testing Approach, by J.E. Kushman. (In Jour. of Health Politics, Policy, and Law, v.5:4, Wint.1981, p.634-652)

Public Policy Measures that Stimulate Efficient Operation of Markets, by L. Shepard. (In Advances in Consumer Research, v.7, Proceedings of the Association for Consumer Research, 10th Annual Conference, San Francisco, California, October 1979, ed. by J. C. Olson, p.192-194)

Recent Changes in Financial Markets Serving Consumers, by L. Shepard. (In National Economic Policies; Proceedings of the American Council on Consumer Interests...29th, 1983, ed. by K.P. Goebel. Columbia, Univ. of MO, 1983, p.15-23)

Seasonality in U.S. Consumer Demand, by D. Heien. (In Jour. of Bus. & Econ. Stat., v.1:4, Oct.1983, p.280-284)

Selected Findings from Analyses Conducted under the Food Consumption Activity, by S. Lane, C. Benito, M.A. El-Shennawy, A.I. Abdou, A.A.A. Mohamed, M.A.R. Aref, and I. Nawar. (In Selected Papers Presented to the Ninth ADS Economic Policy Workshop on "Food Price Policy and Subsidies." Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983, p.23-38)

The Short- and Long-Run Effects of the Vector Grocery Store Consumer Price Information Program, by R.D. Boynton and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 50p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 240)

Specification of the Individual's Demand Function: The Treatment of Time, by W.M. Hanemann, I.E. Strand, N.E. Bockstael; Appendix, by T. Smith. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 47p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 316)

The Structure of Food Demand: Interrelatedness and Duality, by D.M. Heien. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:2, May 1982, p.213-221)

Utilization Patterns of the Primary Subsidized Food Commodities in Egypt, by S. Ismail, D.K. Abdou, and B.D. Gardner. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 29p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 145)

#### Cooperatives

California's Low-Income Producer Cooperatives, by R.I. Rochin and S. Huffstutlar. (In California Agriculture, v.37:3 & 4, Mar.-Apr.1983, p.21-23)

Can Low-Income Producer Co-ops Survive in California Ag Climate? by R.I. Rochin. (In U.S. Agr. Coop. Serv. Farmer Cooperatives, v.49:11, Feb.1983, p.10-14)

Developments in the Theory of Farmer Cooperatives: Discussion, by L. Garoyan. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:5, Dec.1983, Proceedings Issue, p.1096-1098)

Improving the Role of Agricultural Cooperatives in Egypt, by I. Mohar-rum, R.I. Rochin, and T. Abou-Sheasha. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 31p.

#### Econometric and Statistical Analyses and Models

Allocation of Fertilizer among Crops under Risk--A Quadratic Programming Approach, by C. Singh and D. Zilberman. (In Indian Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.39:1, Jan.-Mar.1984, p.77-84)

An Annual Planning Model for Food Processing: An Example of the Tomato Industry, by S.H. Logan. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1984. 55p. (Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ. Res. Rept. 332)

Applied Welfare Analysis with Qualitative Response Models, by W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 27p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 241)

A Brief Description of the FRB Modeleasy/Fedeasy Econometric Language, by J.M. Condie, A. Havenner, R.I. Herman, A.L. Norman, and R.D. Porter. (In Jour. of Econ. Dynamics and Control, v.5, 1983, p.75-79)

Classical Versus Bayesian Models—on the Dangers of a Little Bit of Knowledge, by R. Craine and A. Havenner. (In International Jour. of Syst. Sci., v.14:8, Aug.1983, p.871-875)

Comments, by S. Robinson [of] A General Equilibrium Model for the Mexican Economy, by J. Serra-Puche. (In <u>Applied General Equilibrium Analysis</u>, ed. by H.E. Scarf and J.B. Shoven. Cambridge, Eng., Cambridge Univ. Press, 1984, p.482-484)

Comparison of Alternative Functional Forms with Application to Agricultural Input Data, by J.A. Chalfant. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:2, May 1984, p.216-220)

Computable General Equilibrium Models: Retrospective and Prospective, by I. Adelman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 9p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 313)

A Critique, by W.M. Hanemann: "Identifying Structural Equations through the Nonlinearity of a Single Price Gradient" and "Identifying Structural Equations with Single Market Data" by Rob Mendelsohn. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 23p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 300)

<u>Demand Systems Estimation</u>: <u>Methods and Applications</u>, by S.R. Johnson, Z.A. Hassan, and R.D. Green. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1984. 178p.

Discrete/Continuous Models of Consumer Demand, by W.M. Hanemann. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 34p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 198, Rev., Dec.1982)

Discussion: Dynamic Programming: Has Its Day Arrived? and The Use and Potential of Optimal Control Models in Agricultural Economics, by  $\mathbb{R}$ .E. Howitt. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 12p.

Dynamic Economic Epidemiologic Models, by R.E. Howitt. (In [Proceedings of the]...3rd International Symposium on Veterinary Epidemiology and Economics, Arlington, 1982. Edwardsville, KS, 1983, p.361-368)

A Dynamic Model of Personal Wealth and Income Distribution in a Growing Closed Economy, by I. Adelman and L. Cheng. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 43p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 252)

An Economic Analysis of Eureka Crabber-Troller Vessels, by J.J. Fletcher and W.E. Johnston. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1984. 15p. (Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ. Info. Series 84-2)

Economic Development and Institutional Change: Toward a Modeling Framework, by I. Adelman and T.F. Head. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 39p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 257)

Econometric Models of Discrete/Continuous Agricultural Supply Decisions, by W.M. Hanemann and Y. Tsur. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 15p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 237)

Econometric Models of Discrete/Continuous Supply Decisions under Uncertainty, by W.M. Hanemann and Y. Tsur. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 35p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 195)

Econometric Models of the Demand for Quality-Differentiated Goods, by W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 43p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 272)

An Economic Model of Dynamic Adjustment Processes in the Egyptian Citrus Industry, by B.C. French and M. Gomaa. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 114p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 134, Rev., Aug.1983)

Effects of Alternative Ozone Concentrations and Response Data on Economic Assessments: The Case of California Crops, by R.E. Howitt, T.W. Gossard, and R.M. Adams. (In Jour. of the Air Pollution Control Assoc., v.34:11, Nov.1984, p.1122-1127)

The Equalizing Role of Human Resource Intensive Growth Strategies: A Theoretical Model, by I. Adelman and A. Levy. (In Jour. of Policy Modeling, v.6:2, May 1984, p.271-287)

An Equilibrium Model of Distribution of Effects of Land Controls in Agriculture: Theoretical Implications of Programming Models, by G.C. Rausser, D. Zilberman, and R.E. Just. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 46p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 80, Rev. 4, Nov.1983)

Estimating Economic Impacts in California, by G.E. Goldman and M.C. O'Regan. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. Sci., 1983. 13pts. (Spec. Publ. 3286-3298. \$2.50 each) Contents: 3286. The State Input-Output Model; 3287. The North Coast Area Input-Output Model; 3288. The San Francisco Bay Area Input-Output Model; 3289. The Central Coast Area Input-Output Model; 3290. The Los Angeles Area Input-Output Model; 3291. The San Joaquin Basin Input-Output Model; 3292. The Sacramento Basin Input-Output Model; 3293. The Tulare Lake Area Input-Output Model; 3294. The North Lahontan Area Input-Output Model; 3296. The Santa Ana Area Input-Output Model; 3297. The San Diego Area Input-Output Model; 3298. The Colorado River Area Input-Output Model.

Estimating Functional Forms with Special Reference to Agriculture: Discussion, by G.A. King. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:2, May 1984, p.221-222)

The Estimation and Modeling of Discontinuous Change, by I. Adelman and J.M. Hihn. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 25p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 261)

Evaluation Techniques for Paired Ratio-Comparison Matrices in a Hierarchical Decision Model, by J.M. Hihn and C.R. Johnson. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 40p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 283)

Expectations and Adjustments in Quadratic Programming, by Q. Paris. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 13p. (Working Paper Series 82-9)

Finite-Degree Utility Independence, by P.C. Fishburn and P.H. Farquhar. (In Math. of Oper. Res., v.7:3, Aug.1982, p.348-353)

Formulating and Estimating Dynamic Stochastic Production Models, by J.M. Antle and A. Havenner. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 33p. (Working Paper Series 83-8)

In Tema di Controllo Ottimale Quadratico ad Anello Aperto, di A. Havenner. (In Rivista Internazionale di Scienze Sociali, v.92:1, Gen.-Mar.1984, p.74-87)

Indifference Spanning Analysis, by P.H. Farquhar and P.C. Fishburn. Rev. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Grad. Sch. of Adm., 1982. [n.pag.] (Working Paper 82-7, Dec.1982)

Institutionalizing a Large Scale Econometric Model: The Case of Agriculture Canada, by S.R. Johnson, H.B. Huff, and G.C. Rausser. (In New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.801-830)

Issues and Methods in Estimating Adjustment Costs, by L. Karp and R. Shumway. (In Northeastern Jour. of Agr. & Resource Econ., v.13:2, Oct.1984, p.155-162)

Issues in Formulating and Estimating Dynamic Production Models, by J.M. Antle and S.A. Hatchett. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 16p.

Marginal Welfare Measures for Discrete Choice Models, by W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 13p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 248)

Measure of Diversity: A Comparison, by R. Nelson. (In Risk Analysis for Agricultural Production Firms...; Proceedings.... Urbana, Univ. of III., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984, p.112-131. (AE-4574)

Modelling a Fishery Characterized by Uncertain Resources and a Multipurpose, Heterogeneous Fishing Fleet--The Eureka Dungeness Crab Fishery, by J.J. Fletcher, W.E. Johnston, and R.E. Howitt. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 17p.

Modelling Equity and Efficiency in Agricultural Production Systems, by R.E. Just, G.C. Rausser, and D. Zilberman. (In <u>Growth and Equity in Agricultural Development; Proceedings</u>, 18th International Conference of Agricultural Economists, Jakarta, Indonesia, 1982, ed. by A. Maunder and K. Ohkawa. Aldershot, Hants, Eng., Gower, 1983, p.120-135)

Modeling Structural Adjustment: Micro and Macro Elements in a General Equilibrium Framework, by S. Robinson and L.D. Tyson. (In <u>Applied General Equilibrium Analysis</u>, ed. by H.E. Scarf and J.B. Shoven. Cambridge, Eng., Cambridge Univ., 1984, p.243-271)

Multiperiod Optimization: Dynamic Programming Vs. Optimal Control: Discussion, by R.E. Howitt. (In Western Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.7:2, Dec.1982, p.413-417)

Multiple Optimal Solutions in Quadratic Programming Models, by Q. Paris. (In Western Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.8:2, Dec.1983, p.141-154)

Multiple Solutions in Complementarity Problems, by Q. Paris. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 28p. (Working Paper Series 82-7)

New Conceptual Developments and Measurements for Modeling the U.S. Agricultural Sector, by G.C. Rausser. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.1-14)

New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982. 830p.

Nonlinear Estimation with SPEAKEASY, by A.M. Havenner. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 9p.

A Note on Slutsky's Theorem and the Asymptotic Equivalence of Feasible and True GLS Estimators, by J.M. Antle. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 10p. (Working Paper Series 82-1)

On Efficient Estimation of Some Limited Dependent Variables Models, by Y. Tsur. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 46p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 281)

An Open-Access Fishery with Rational Expectations, by P. Berck and J.M. Perloff. (In Econometrica, v.52:2, Mar.1984, p.489-506)

Optimality and Consistency in a Differential Game with Non-Renewable Resources, by L. Karp. (In Jour. of Econ. Dynamics & Control, v.8:1, Oct.1984, p.73-97)

Politics in Latin America: A Catastrophe Theory Model, by I. Adelman and J.M. Hihn. (In Jour. of Conflict Resolution, v.26:4, Dec.1982, p.592-620)

A Positive Approach to Microeconomic Programming Models, by R.E. Howitt and P. Mean. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 33p. (Working Paper 83-6)

Positive Economic Analysis and Risk Considerations in Agricultural Production, by J.A. Hallam, R.E. Just, and R.D. Pope. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.179-202)

Price Supports and Demand in Commodity Market Modeling, by G.C. Rausser and C. Riboud. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.319-343)

Principles of Policy Modeling in Agriculture, by G.C. Rausser and R.E. Just. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.763-800)

Promising Developments for Conceptualizing and Modeling Institutional Change, by I. Adelman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 13p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 259)

Qualitative Econometric Analysis in Agriculture, by R.G. Chambers and R.E. Just. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.283-318)

Quality and Demand Analysis, by W.M. Hanemann. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.55-98)

Redistribution before Growth: A Theoretical Model, by I. Adelman and L. Cheng. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 28p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 260)

A Relationship between Hypotheses Testing and Linear Programming: A Pedagogical Note, by R. Green. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ, 1983. 8p. (Working Paper Series 83-3)

Research Directions in Multiattribute Utility Analysis, by P.H. Farquhar. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Grad. Sch. of Adm., 1982. [n.pag.] (Working Paper 82-9)

The School Lunch Program and Nutrient Intake: A Switching Regression Analysis: Comment, by J.M. Hihn and S. Lane. (in Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:4, Nov.1984, p.511-512)

Sequential Decision Making in Production Models, by J.M. Antle. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:2, May 1983, p.282-290)

Simple Quantitative Models for Integrative Planning Frameworks, by G.C. Rausser. (In <u>Planning and Decision in Agribusiness: Principles and Experiences</u>, ed. by C.H. Hanf and G.W. Schiefer. New York, Elsevier Scientific, 1982, p.335-369)

Steady-State Solutions to Dynamic Optimization Models with Inequality Constraints, by K.C. Knapp. (In Land Econ., v.59:3, Aug.1983, p.300-304)

Stochastic Technology and Prices in a Programming Model of Australian Agriculture, by Q. Paris and C.D. Easter. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 29p. (Working Paper Series 82-4)

Structural Change, Updating, and Forecasting, by G.C. Rausser, Y. Mundlak, and S.R. Johnson. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.659-717)

A Test of Nutrient Nonsubstitution in Crop Response and Fertility Carryover, by C. Ackello-Ogutu, Q. Paris, and W.A. Williams. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 49p. (Working Paper Series 82-6)

The Use and Potential of Optimal Control Models in Agricultural Economics, by D. Zilberman. (In Western Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.7:2, Dec.1982, p.395-405)

Using the Semivariance to Estimate Safety-First Rules, by P. Berck and J.M. Hihn. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:2, May 1982, p.298-303)

Utility Assessment Methods, by P.H. Farquhar. Rev. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Grad. Sch. of Adm., 1982. 28p. & Ref. (Working Paper 81-5, Rev., Nov.1982)

Welfare Evaluations in Contingent Valuation Experiments with Discrete Responses, by W.M. Hanemann. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:3, Aug.1984, p.332-341)

### Education and Research

Agricultural Economics Representation in the Cooperative State Research Service (CSRS); Report, by Ad Hoc Committee, American Agricultural Economics Association. R.L. Christensen, W.E. Johnston, L.W. Libby, J.C. Purcell, L.F. Rogers, and J.G. West, Members. [Ames?] 1984. 36p.

[Agricultural Mechanization] by P.L. Martin. (In Sacramento Bee, Sunday, March 18, 1984, Forum 1, 6)

Agricultural Research Policy; Efficiency and Equity in Conflict or Consort? by C.O. McCorkle, Jr. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 16p.

An Alternative Management Structure: The Sea Grant College Program, by W.E. Johnston. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 14p.

Book Review, by A. de Janvry: <u>Agricultural Research and Technology in Economic Development</u>, by P. Pinstrup-Andersen. London, Longman, 1982, 261p. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:3, Aug.1984, p.403-404)

Book Review, by C.V. Moore: <u>Agriculture in the Twenty-First Century</u>, ed. by J.W. Rosenblum. New York, John Wiley & Sons, 1983. 415p. (In U.S.D.A. Agr. Econ. Res., v.36:4, Fall 1984, p.28-29)

The Changing Professional Role of the Extension Economist, by L.T. Wallace. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:5, Dec.1982, Proceedings Issue, p.879-883)

Dynamics, Causality, and Agricultural Productivity, by J.M. Antle. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 28p.

Economics and Higher Education, by E.W. Learn. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 13p.

The Economics Sub-Project, H. Carter and A. Goueli, Co-Directors; J. Rowntree, Assoc. Director. (In The Accomplishments of California-Egypt Research Collaboration, ed. by R.D. Blond. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983, p.99-211)

Education and Research in Agriculture, by L.L. Sammet. (In <u>A Guidebook to California Agriculture</u>, ed. by A.F. Scheuring. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., 1983, p.329-346)

Future Directions of Extension Economics Programs: Discussion, by W.W. Wood, Jr. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:5, Dec.1982, Proceedings Issue, p.884-885)

Institutional and Industrial Organization Research, by L. Garoyan. (In Papers and Proceedings [of the] Second Economics Policy Workshop: Agricultural Marketing in Egypt. Davis, Univ. of Calif. Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1981, p.24-32)

The Land Grant Agricultural Establishment: Prospects for Future Relevance, by A.F. McCalla. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 17p.

Management and Leadership in Higher Education; Applying Modern Techniques of Planning, Resource Management, and Evaluation, by C.O. McCorkle, Jr. and S.O. Archibald. San Francisco, Jossey-Bass, 1982. 236p.

Personnel Management Research and Training Program, by J.W. Mamer. (In Annual Report, April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982. Salinas, CA, Iceberge Lettuce Research Program, 1982, p.107-115)

Principal Issues in the Evaluation of Public Research in Agriculture, by G.C. Rausser, A. de Janvry, A. Schmitz, and D. Zilberman. (In Evaluation of Agricultural Research; Proceedings...1980. Minneapolis, Univ. of Minn., Agr. Exp. Sta., 1981, p.262-282 (Misc. Publ. 8-1981))

Research and Agricultural Trade; A Paper Prepared for the Experiment Station Committee on Organization and Policy. [Members of the Committee Include: D.G. Johnson, A.F. McCalla, G.E. Schuh, V.L. Sorensen, and R.L. Thompson] St. Paul, Univ. of Minn., Agr. Exp. Sta., 1984. 36p.

Review of the Politics of Agricultural Research, by D.F. Hadwiger and B.D. Gardner. Lincoln, NE, Univ. of Nebraska Press, 1983. 6p.

Some Thoughts on Long Range Priority-Setting for the Consultative Group on International Agricultural Research (CGIAR), by A.F. McCalla. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 15p.

Sprouting Farm Machinery Myths, by P.L. Martin. (In Wall Street Jour., Monday, May 14, 1984, p.24)

# Farm Management and Tenancy and Farm Personnel Management

Alternatives and Minimum Requirements in Agricultural Accounting and/or Spreadsheet Analysis, by J.H. Cothern and C.W. Gray. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 16p.

An Approach to Scoring Management on Large-Scale Dairies, by W.J. Goodger, R. Ruppanner, B.D. Slenning, and J.E. Kushman. (In Jour. of Dairy Sci., v.67, Mar.1984, p.675-685)

Are Employees Hired by Choice or by Chance? by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Amer. Nurseryman, v.159:4, Apr.1984, p.101-105)

Assessment Centers, by J.W. Mamer. (In Turf and Landscape Institute; Proceedings...,1982. Riverside, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982, p.58-60)

Back to the Basics in Farm Management and Marketing, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 13p.

Beyond Compliance: Farm Personnel Management for Effectiveness, by H.R. Rosenberg. Modesto, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 6p. (People in Ag: Personnel Management and Safety, Jul. 1984)

Beyond the Compliance Perspective, by H.R. Rosenberg. Modesto, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 8p. (People in Ag: Personnel Management and Safety, Jun.1984)

Communications and Employee Discipline; prepared for the California Iceberg Lettuce Research Program, by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 7p.

Constructing Valid and Reliable Appraisal Instruments, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Turf and Landscape Institute. Proceedings..., 1983, ed. by V.A. Gilbeault. Riverside, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983, p.14-26)

Discipline Doesn't Always Mean Firing, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In California-Arizona Farm Press, v.4:14, Sat., Apr. 3, 1982, p.22)

Discipline Is More Than Punishing Offenders, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Amer. Nurseryman, v.158:11, Dec.1, 1983, p.79-83)

Discipline Means Not Always Having to Say "You're Fired," by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 4p. (Economics: Basics of Human Resource Management - 1; Feb.1982)

Employee and Personnel Management Guidelines, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. Appleton, WI, Natl. Inst. on Park and Grounds Manage., 1984. 34p.

Employee Surveys Improve Communications, by H.R. Rosenberg and E. Agundez. (In California-Arizona Farm Press, v.5:22, Sat., May 28, 1983, p.32 & 39)

Employees Can Help Nurserymen Make Difficult Decisions, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Amer. Nurseryman, v.158:8, Oct.15, 1983, p.59-68)

Establishing Effective Personnel Policies, by G.E. Billikopf and H.R. Rosenberg. (In Stanislaus Farm News, Wed., Apr.21, 1982, p.6)

Farm Personnel Management for Effectiveness. Part I. Beyond the Compliance Perspective, by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 7p. (Economics: Trends in Human Resource Management - 3, Jul.1984)

Farm Personnel Management for Effectiveness. Part II: Sharpening Tools and Understanding People, by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 6p. (Economics: Trends in Human Resource Management - 4, Aug.1984)

Farm Size and Rural Community Welfare: An Interdisciplinary Approach, by C.F. Nuckton, R.I. Rochin, and D. Gwynn. (In Rural Sociology, v.47:1, Spring 1982, p.32-46)

Field Notes: How Are Personnel Policies Established, Presented and Implemented on Farms? [contact] G.Billikopf, G. Johnston, D. Bayer, E. Agundez [or] H. Rosenberg. (In Sun-Diamond Grower, v.2:5, Jun.-Jul.1982, p.8)

Good Communication Important to Agricultural Firms in Our Field..., by H.R. Rosenberg and E. Agundez. (In Imperial Valley Press, Thursday, June 21, 1984, p.B2)

A Grower's Guide to Hiring..., by H.R. Rosenberg. (In California Farmer, v.260:9, May 5, 1984, p.6-7; 21)

Hasty Firing Can Hinder Employee Discipline, by H. Rosenberg. (In California Farmer, v.258:6, March 19, 1983, p.14-15)

How and When to Involve Farm Workers in Decisions, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Calif. Fruit Grower, v.60:5, 1983, p.20-22)

How Do I Decide What to Pay My Workers? by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. (In California Farmer, v.261:8, Nov.17, 1984, p.10A & 10D)

Involving Workers in Decisions on the Farm, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Coop. Ext., 1983. 7p. (Economics: Trends in Human Resource Management - 2; May 1983)

Managing the Fundamentals in the 1980s, by L. Garoyan. (In American Cooperation, 1983. Wash., D.C., Amer. Instit. of Coop., 1983, p.391-399)

Managing the Supervisor's Turf, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Turf and Landscape Institute. Proceedings..., 1984. Riverside, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984, p.13-24)

Managing to Get Better Farm Supervision, by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 7p. (Econ.: Trends in Human Resource Manage. - 5; Nov.1984)

Motivating Farm Workers, by J.W. Mamer. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 6p. (Economics, Aug.1, 1984: Worker Motivation)

Participative Management: Myths and Opportunities, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Turf and Landscape Institute. Proceedings..., 1982. Riverside, Univ. of Calif. Coop. Ext., 1982, p.61-66)

Performance Appraisal as an Informational Process, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Turf and Landscape Institute. Proceedings..., 1983, ed. by V.A. Gilbeault. Riverside, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983, p.4-13)

Personnel Management in Lettuce Harvest, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Annual Report, April 1, 1983 Through March 31, 1984. Salinas, CA, Iceberg Lettuce Research Program, 1984, p.99-120)

Personnel Management of Lettuce Harvest Crews, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Annual report, April 1, 1982 Through March 31, 1983. Salinas, CA, Iceberg Lettuce Research Program, 1983, p.99-133)

Personnel Policies & the Employee Handbook in Context, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Coop. Ext., 1982. 3p. (Economics: Basics of Human Resource Management - 2; Aug.1982)

Personnel Policies Smooth Employee Relations, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. (In Amer. Nurseryman, v.159:1, Jan. 1, 1984, p.55-56)

Personnel Policies: Understanding the Role of Seniority and Merit in Promotions & Lay-Offs, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Coop. Ext., 1982. 6p. (People in Ag: Personnel Manage. & Safety, Nov.1982)

Personnel Policy beyond Compliance, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Western Grower and Shipper, Dec.1984, p.6)

Personnel: Roles of Seniority and Merit, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. (In California-Arizona Farm Press, v.5:13, Sat., Mar. 26, 1983, p.28 & 37)

Planning Can Yield Better Employee Selection Decisions, by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Coop. Ext., 1983. (Economics, Nov.1983: Basics of Human Resource Management - 3; 7p.)

Quality Circles, by J.W. Mamer. (In Turf and Landscape Institute; Proceedings..., 1982. Riverside, Univ. of Calif. Coop. Ext., 1982, p.70-72)

Quality Circles: Distracting Fad or Valuable Innovation? by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Coop. Ext., 1982. 4p. (Economics: Trends in Human Resource Management - 1; March 1982) Also issued as People in Ag: Personnel Manage. & Safety, Sept.1984.

Rationalizing Personnel Decisions with Seniority and Merit, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Coop. Ext., 1984. (Economics, Jan.1984: Basics of Human Resource Management - 4; 6p.)

Scanlon Plan, by J.W. Mamer. (In Turf and Landscape Institute. Proceedings..., 1982. Riverside, Univ. of Calif. Coop. Ext., 1982, p.75-77)

Seniority, Merit Vary as Personnel Policies, by G. Billikopf and H. Rosenberg. (In California Farmer, v.258:4, Feb. 19, 1983, p.12-F-12-G)

Seniority Vs Merit in Promotions, by H. Rosenberg and G. Billikopf. (In Grounds Maintenance/Golf Course Manual, Nov.1983, p.16, 18, & 22)

Seniority Versus Merit--No Easy Answers, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. (In Stanislaus Farm News, Fri., Jul. 23, 1982, p.9 & 7)

Seniority Vs. Merit: Who Gets Promoted? by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Western Grower and Shipper. Western Growers Association Yearbook, Nov.1982, p.107-108)

Some Thoughts on Ag Personnel & Human Resource Management, by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Coop. Ext., 1982. 2p. (People in Ag: Personnel Manage. & Safety, Nov.1982)

Starting Quality Circles Requires Planning, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Amer. Nurseryman, v.159:4, Feb. 15, 1984, p.89, 92)

Supervision in a World of Change, by J.W. Mamer. (In Turf and Landscape Institute. Proceedings..., 1984. Riverside, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984, p.11-12)

Supply Management in Canadian Agriculture: An assessment of the Economic Effects, by A. Schmitz. (In Canadian Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.31:2, July 1983, p.135-152)

Understanding the Influence of Supervisors on the Farm, by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 7p. (Econ.: Basics of Human Resource Manage. - 5; Oct.1984)

What Is behind Pay Differences? by G.E. Billikopf and H.R. Rosenberg. Modesto, CA, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 6p. (People in Ag: Personnel Manage. & Safety, Oct.1984)

What Makes a Supervisor First-Rate or Dead Weight? by H.R. Rosenberg. [1st in a Series of 4 Articles] (In California Farmer, v.261:2, Aug.11, 1984, p.14-15); Power Makes a Supervisor a Leader among Workers [2nd] (In Calif. Farmer, v.261:3, Sept.1, 1984, p.91-10); Things Going Wrong? Check Your Supervisors [3rd] (In Calif. Farmer, v.261:4, Sept. 15, 1984, p.22); Your Support Will Help Supervisors Succeed [4th] (In Calif. Farmer, v.261:5, Oct.6, 1984, p.23-25)

Where Does the Buck Really Stop for the Farmer? by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. (In Ag Alert, v.10:31, Aug. 17, 1983, p.15)

### Finance and Credit

Agricultural Adjustments to Changing Income Tax Provisions; Testimony Presented Before the Hearing "Taxes and Agriculture" of the Joint Economic Committee, Congress of the United States, by H.F. Carman. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 16p.

Credit Rating Formula Aids Elevator Management, by J.W. Siebert. (In Feedstuffs, v.54:11, Mar.15, 1982, p.30-31)

The Effect of Tax and Spending Initiatives on the Level of Public Services, by G. Goldman and E.Z. Radovic. (In Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies--1984. Oak Brook, IL, Farm Found., 1984, p.30-36)

The Effects of Proposition 13 on Small City Revenues and Expenditures, by R. Rochin, S. Khoii, and D. Schmookler. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 41p. (Working Paper Series 84-1)

Personal Failures and the Bankruptcy Reform Act of 1978, by L. Shepard. (In Jour. of Law and Econ., v.27:2, Oct.1984, p.419-437)

Why Do Farmers Fail? Farm Bankruptcies, 1910-78, by L.E. Shepard and R.A. Collins. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:4, Nov.1982, p.609-615)

## Labor and Wages

Administering Foreign-Worker Programs; Lessons from Europe, by M.J. Miller and P.L. Martin. Lexington, MA, Lexington Books, 1982. 194p.

Agricultural Labor in the 1980's: A Survey with Recommendations, Prepared by Agricultural Employment Work Group, U.S.D.A. Members of Group Include J.W. Mamer and P.L. Martin. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. Sci., 1982. 19p. (Human Resources in Agric., 1, ed. by H.R. Rosenberg and J.W. Mamer)

Agricultural Labor Relations in California, by S. Vaupel and P. Martin. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 28p. (Working Paper Series 84-2)

Alien Workers and Agriculture: The Need for Policy Linkage, by P.L. Martin and R. Mines. (In Yale Law & Policy Rev., v.1:2, Spring 1983, p.255-269)

Alien Workers in American Agriculture: Analysis and Recommendations, Prepared by Agricultural Employment Work Group, U.S.D.A. Members of Group Include J.W. Mamer and P.L. Martin. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. Sci., 1982. 8p. (Human Resources in Agric., 2, ed. by H.R. Rosenberg and J.W. Mamer)

Book Review, by J.M. Perloff: <u>Workers</u>, <u>Jobs</u>, <u>and Inflation</u>, ed. by M.N. Baily. Washington, D.C., Brookings Institution, 1982. (In Jour. of Econ. Lit., v.21:3, Sept.1983, p.1037-1038)

Book Review, by P.L. Martin: <u>Birth and Fortune</u>: <u>The Impact of Numbers on Personal Welfare</u>, by R.A. Easterlin. New York, Basic Books, Inc., 1980. 205p. (In U.S.B.L.S. Monthly Labor Review, v.105:1, Jan.1982, p.56-58)

Book Review, by P.L. Martin: <u>Farmworkers</u>, <u>Agribusiness</u>, <u>and the State</u>, by Linda C. and Theo J. Majka. Philadelphia, PA, Temple University Press, 1983. 346p. (In U.S.B.L.S. Monthly Labor Review, v.107:11, Nov.1984, p.61-62)

Book Review, by P.L. Martin: <u>Immigration</u>: <u>New Americans</u>, <u>Old Questions</u>, ed. by M. Maidens. New York, Facts on File, 1981. 190p. (In U.S.B.L.S. Monthly Labor Review, v.105:5, May 1982, p.63)

Book Review, by P.L. Martin: On the Road for Work: Migratory Workers on the East Coast of the United States, by G. Thomas-Lycklama a Nijeholt. The Hague, Martinus Nijhoff, 1980. 211p. (In Indus. and Lab. Rel. Rev., v.35:4, Jul.1982, p.618-169)

California Agriculture: The Human Story, by C.F. Nuckton, R.I. Rochin, and A.F. Scheuring. (In <u>A Guidebook to California Agriculture</u>, ed. by A.F. Scheuring. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1983, p.9-19)

California's ALRA and the Federal NLRA Compared, by P.L. Martin. (In California Agriculture, v.37:7 & 8, Jul.-Aug.1983, p.6-9)

Chairperson's Report: IWC Wage Board 8-80, by P.L. Martin. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 4p.

Changes in Rural Real Wage Rates: A Review of the Evidence and of Demand-Side Pressures, by A. Richards and P.L. Martin. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1981. 19p. (Econ. Working Paper, 9)

Changing Patterns in California's Harvest Labor Force, by P.L. Martin, H. Kaslow, D. Egan, T. Consignado, and L. Deauville. (In California Agriculture, v.38:9, Sept.1984, p.6-8)

[Commentary] by P.L. Martin: Occupational Preferences in the U.S. Immigration Law: An Economic Analysis, by R. Goldfarb. (In <u>The Gateway: U.S. Immigration Issues and Policies</u>, ed. by B.R. Chiswick. Wash., D.C., Amer. Enter. Inst. for Pub. Pol. Res., 1982, p.455-459)

Comments by J.M. Perloff to: Effects on the Inflation-Unemployment Trade-Off, by K. Burdett and B. Hool. (In Jobs for Disadvantaged Workers, ed. by R.H. Haveman and J.L. Palmer. Wash., D.C., Brookings Institution. 1982, p.48-51)

A Comparison of California's ALRA and the Federal NLRA, by P.L. Martin. (In California Agriculture, v.37:7 & 8, Jul.-Aug.1983, p.6-8)

Complementarity of Trade and Labor Migration, by E.S. Thomas, P.L. Martin, and A. Richards. Rev. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 32p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 53, Rev. Feb.1982)

The Conversion of Hired Farmworkers into Owner-Operators of Farms: California Cases and Experiences, by R.I. Rochin. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 13p.

Debate on Guestworkers to Continue, by P.L. Martin and R. Mines. (In The Jour. of the Inst. for Socioecon. Studies, v.8:2, Summer 1983, p.90-106)

The Demand for Seasonal Farm Labor in California, by R. Mines and P. Martin. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 32p. (Working Paper 83-9)

Employee Selection and Prediction, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Turf and Landscape Institute. Proceedings..., 1982. Riverside, Calif., Coop. Ext. Serv., 1982, p.51-52)

Employment and Wages Reported by California Farmers in 1982, by G. Johnston and P.L. Martin. (In U.S.B.L.S. Monthly Labor Review, v.106:9, Sept.1983, p.27-31)

Employment, Wages, and Benefits on California Farms, by G.W. Johnston and P.L. Martin. (In California Agriculture, v.38:1 & 2, Jan.-Feb.1984, p.17-19)

European and American Immigration Policies, by P.L. Martin and M.F. Houstoun. (In Law & Contemporary Problems, v.45:2, Spring 1982, p.29-54)

Farm Labor Issues and Policies: Discussion, by P.L. Martin and R. Mines. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:5, Dec.1982, Proceedings Issues, p.1007-1008)

The Farm Labor Market, by P.L. Martin and J.W. Mamer. (In <u>Food Policy and Farm Programs</u>, ed. by D.F. Hadwiger. New York, Acad. of Pol. Sci., 1982, p.223-234. Proceedings of the Acad. of Pol. Sci., v.34:3, 1982)

Farm Worker Service and Employment Programs, by R.I. Rochin. (In <u>Seasonal Agricultural Labor Markets in the United States</u>, ed. by R.D. Emerson. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1984, p.412-446)

Farm Workers: Involvement in Decisions, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. (In California-Arizona Farm Press, v.5:34, Sat. Aug.20, 1983, p.14 & 37. (First of Two in a Series)) Workers: Their Roles in Decision-Making. (In California-Arizona Farm Press, v.5:35, Sat. Aug.27, 1983, p.14 & 29 (Second in a Series)

Foreign Workers in California's Produce Industry, by R. Mines and P.L. Martin. (In Western Grower and Shipper, May 1983, p.10-11, 36-37)

Foreign Workers in Selected California Crops, by R. Mines and P.L. Martin. (In California Agriculture, v.37:3 & 4, Mar.-Apr.1983, p.6-8)

Foreword, by H. Rosenberg to Laws Affecting Farm Employment in California, by R. Shulman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 73p. (Leaflet 21404. \$5.00)

Hired Workers on California Farms, by P.L. Martin and J.W. Mamer. (In California Agriculture, v.36:9 & 10, Sept.-Oct.1982, p.21-23)

The Human Resources Approach to Management: Second-Generation Issues, by R.E. Mines and H.R. Rosenberg. (In Organizational Dynamics, Winter 1982, p.26-41)

Immigrant Workers and the California Citrus Industry, by R. Mines and P.L. Martin. (In Industrial Relations, v.23:1, Winter 1984, p.139-149)

Immigration and California Agriculture, by P.L. Martin and R. Mines. (In Industrial Relations Research Association. Proceedings of the 36th Annual Meeting, Dec. 28-30, 1983, San Francisco, Calif. Madison, 1984, p.166-173)

Immigration Reform and California Agriculture, by P.L. Martin and R. Mines. (In California Agriculture, v.37:1 & 2, Jan.-Feb.1983, p.14-15)

Immigration Reform: What Does It Spell for California Agriculture? by P.L. Martin and R. Mines. (In Western Grower and Shipper, Mar.1983, p.12, 30-31)

Innovative Approaches Improve Farm Labor, by J.W. Mamer and R.W. Glover. (In California Agriculture, v.38:3 & 4, Mar.-Apr.1984, p.7-8)

Introduction, by A. Richards and P.L. Martin. (In <u>Migration</u>, <u>Mechanization</u>, and <u>Agricultural Labor Markets in Egypt</u>, ed. by A. Richards and P.L. Martin. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1983, p.1-17)

Involving Your Workers, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. (In Sun-Diamond Grower, v.3:9, Feb.-Mar.1984, p.18-19)

Labor and Labor Markets, by R.I. Rochin and N. Ballenger. (In <u>Border-Iands Sourcebook</u>: A <u>Guide to the Literature on Northern Mexico and the American Southwest</u>, ed. by E.R. Stoddard, R.L. Nostrand, and J.P. West. Norman, Univ. of OK Press, 1983, p.176-186)

Labor Availability for Agriculture and Food Processing, by J.W. Mamer. (In Marketing California Food Commodities in the Future... Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984, p.44-51)

<u>labor Displacement and Public Policy</u>, by P.L. Martin. Lexington, MA, LexingtonBooks, 1983. 125p.

Labor-Intensive Agriculture, by P.L. Martin. (In Scientific American, v.249:4, Oct.1983, p.54-59)

Labor Shortages in Egyptian Agriculture, by A. Richards, P. Martin, and R. Nagaar. (In <u>Migration</u>, <u>Mechanization</u>, <u>and Agricultural Labor Markets in Egypt</u>, ed. by A. Richards and P.L. Martin. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1983, p.21-44)

Labor Supply Uncertainty and Technology Adoption, by D. Zilberman and R.E. Just. (In <u>Seasonal Agricultural Labor Markets in the United States</u>, ed. by R.D. Emerson. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1984, p.200-224)

Labor Trends Affecting Agriculture, by J.W. Mamer and P.L. Martin. (In California Agriculture, v.39:1 & 2, Jan.-Feb.1985, p.12-14)

The Laissez-Faire Approach to International Labor Migration: The Case of the Arab Middle East, by A. Richards and P.L. Martin. (In Econ. Dev. and Cult. Change, v.31:3, Apr.1983, p.455-474)

Mechanization, Labor Supply and Food Production, by C. Benito and S. Lane. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1981. 16p. (Econ. Working Paper 54)

Mexican Guestworkers: Solution or Mirage? by P.L. Martin. (In Christian Science Monitor, Monday, Jan.25, 1982, p.23)

Migration, Mechanization, and Agricultural Labor Markets in Egypt, ed. by A. Richards and P.L. Martn. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1983. 288p.

Nonimmigrant Aliens in American Agriculture, by P.L. Martin and D.S. North. (In <u>Seasonal Agricultural Labor Markets in the United States</u>, ed. by R.D. Emerson. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1984, p.168-193)

Occupational Structure and the Industrialization of Agriculture, by J.W. Mamer. (In <u>Seasonal Agricultural Labor Markets in the United States</u>, ed. by R.D. Emerson. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1984, p.287-323)

Proceedings of the Third Economic Policy Workshop on Migration and Mechanization in Egyptian Agriculture, by A. Richards, P.L. Martin, H. Khedr, H.K. El-Din, and S. Nassar. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1981. 23p. (Econ. Working Paper 57)

Protective Labor Laws: The Mandatory Day-Off Issue, by P.L. Martin. (In New Labor Review, no.5, Spring 1983, p.24-32)

A Regional Analysis of Illegal Aliens, by G.E. Sain, P.L. Martin, and O. Paris. (In Growth and Change, v.14:1, Jan.1983, p.27-31)

Representation Elections with Intervenors: A Better Way to Determine the Winner, by S.H. Sosnick. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 32p. (Working Paper Series 82-8)

Review, by R. Rochin: Mechanization and Mexican Labor in California Agriculture, by D. Runsten and P. LeVeen, Monographs in U.S.-Mexican Studies, no.6, University of California, San Diego, 1981, 135p. (In La Red/The Net; Monthly Newsletter of the National Chicano Research Network, no.58, Sept.1982, p.6)

Rural Social Structure and the Agricultural Labor Market: Sharqiyya Evidence and Policy Implications, by A. Richards and P.L. Martin. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1981. 18p. & Tables. (Econ. Working Paper 8)

Select Commission Suggests Changes in Immigration Policy--A Review Essay, by P.L. Martin. (In U.S.B.L.S. Monthly Labor Review, v.105:2, Feb.1982, p.31-37)

Statement, by P.L. Martin before the Subcommitee on Immigration and Refugee Policy, Committee on the Judiciary. (In U.S. Cong. Sen. Comm. on the Jud. The H-2 Program and Nonimmigrants. Hearings...97th Cong., 1st Sess...Nov. 30, 1981. Serial no.J-97-85. Wash., D.C., GPO, 1982, p.251-265)

Statement, by P.L. Martin before the Subcommittee on Immigration and Refugee Policy, Committee on the Judiciary. (In U.S. Cong. Sen. Comm. on the Jud. Systems to Verify Authorization to Work in the United States. Hearing...97th Cong., 1st Sess...Oct. 2, 1981. Serial no.J-97-63. Wash., D.C., GPO, 1982, p.175-205)

Union and Demographic Wage, Hours, and Earnings Differentials among Californian and Other U.S. Agricultural Workers, by J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 29p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 311)

U.S. Immigration Policy: The Guestworker Option Revisited, by D.G. Papademetriou, P.L. Martin, and M.J. Miller. (In International Migration, v.21:1, 1983, p.39-54)

Wage Comparability in the U.S. Postal Service, by J.M. Perloff and M.L. Wachter. (in ind. and Lab. Rei. Rev., v.38:1, Oct.1984, p.26-35; Comment, by M. Asher and J. Popkin, p.36; Reply to Comment, by J.M Perloff and M.L. Wachter, p.37)

## Pesticides

Econometric Evaluation of New Technology with an Application to Integrated Pest Management, by D.C. Hall and G.M. Duncan. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:5, Dec.1984, p.624-633)

The Econometrics of Pesticide Use: Why Specification Matters, by E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 31p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 304)

Economic Analysis of Cotton Integrated Pest Management Strategies, by P.S. Liapis and L.J. Moffitt. (In Southern Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.15:1, Jul.1983, p.97-102)

Pest Management Practices in Processing Tomatoes, by M.L. Flint and K. Klonsky. (In California Agriculture, v.39:1 & 2, Jan.-Feb. 1985, p.19-20)

Pesticide Usage and the Choice of Pest Control Strategy: A Switching Regression Analysis, by W.M. Hanemann, Y. Tsur, and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 33p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 301)

The Reclamation Reform Act--P.E.S.T. or Pesticide, by C.V. Moore. (In Western Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.8:2, Dec.1983, p.246-254)

## Population and Housing

Book Review, by P.L. Martin: <u>Birth and Fortune</u>: <u>The Impact of Numbers on Personal Welfare</u>, by R.A. Easterlin. New York, Basic Books, 1980. 205p. (In U.S. B.L.S. Monthly Labor Rev., v.105:1, Jan.1982, p.56-58)

The Effect of Growth Control on the Production of Moderate-Priced Housing, by S.I. Schwartz, D.E. Hansen, and R. Green. (In Land Economics, v.60:1, Feb.1984, p.110-114)

European and American Policies, by P.L. Martin and M.F. Houstoun. (In <u>U.S. Immigration Policy</u>, ed. by R.R. Hofstetter. Durham, NC, Duke Univ. Press, 1984, p.29-54)

The Evolution of Mexican Migration to the United States: A Case Study, by R. Mines and C.F. Nuckton. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 41p. (Info. Series 82-1; also Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. Sci. Bul. 1902)

Family Time Use: An Eleven-State Urban/Rural Comparison. B.S. Zoloth, Member of the Tech. Comm. for NE-113. Blacksburg, VA. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1981. 117p. (VPI-2)

Immigration and California Agriculture, by P.L. Martin. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 13p.

Immigration: California's Economic Stake, by W. Fogel and P.L. Martin. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Inst. of Govt. Studies, 1982. 25p. (Calif. Policy Sem. Mono. 14)

Immigration 1981: The U.S. Debate, by P.L. Martin. Laxenburg, Austria, 1981. 36p. (Internl. Inst. for Appl. Syst. Analy. Working Paper WP-81-129)

Migration, Auspices, and Fertility: A Discussion, by I. Adelman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 5p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 305)

Some Thoughts on Third-Generation Economic-Demographic Models, by I. Adelman. (In Population and Development Modelling; Proceedings...1979. New York, United Nations. Dept. of Internati. Econ. and Soc. Aff., 1981, p.90-92. ST/ESA/SERA/73)

## Prices and Supplies

Commodity-Price Theory and Public Stabilization Stocks, by A.H. Sarris. (In <u>Food Security</u>: <u>Theory, Policy, and Perspectives from Asian and the Pacific Rim</u>, ed. by A.H. Chisholm and R. Tyers. Lexington, MA, Lexington Books, 1980, p.105-128)

Economic Implications of the Policy for Pricing and Allocating Rice in Egypt, by S.M. Ali and B.D. Gardner. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 34p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 84)

Estimating Welfare Impacts from Food Subsidies and Controlled Agricultural Prices in Egypt, by B.D. Gardner and R.M. El-Sayed. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 19p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 150)

Expectations and Intertemporal Pricing in Commodity Futures and Spot Markets, by R.E. Just and G.C. Rausser. (In <u>Applied Commodity Price Analysis</u>, <u>Forecasting</u>, and <u>Market Risk Management</u>; <u>Proceedings of the NCR-134 Conference</u>, <u>Des Moines</u>, <u>Iowa</u>, <u>1983</u>. [Ames, Iowa State University, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983], p.252-279)

Forecasting F.O.B. Prices of California Canned Tomato Products, by G.M. Kuznets. (In Touche Ross & Co. Commodity Raw Product Pricing Application for the Marketing Cooperative. [San Francisco? 1982] Append.F)

The Gains from Price Stabilization: A Quantitative Assessment, by J. Dunn and D.M. Heien. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:3, Aug.1982, p.578-580)

Government Intervention and Food Price Inflation; Summary, by J.W. Freebairn, G.C. Rausser, and H. de Gorter. (In U.S.E.R.S. (1981- ) Consortium on Trade Research: Imperfect Competition.... Wash., D.C., 1983, p.6-8)

The Implications of Partial Market Pricing on Agricultural Crop Production in Egypt, by K. El-Khesan, R. Howitt, and A. Goueli. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 64p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 182)

Lead-Lag Price Relationships between Thinly and Heavily Trade Commodity Futures Market, by C.A. Carter and G.C. Rausser. (In Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management; Proceedings of the NCR-134 Conference, Des Moines, Iowa, 1983. [Ames, Iowa State University, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983], p.241-251)

Macro Prices and Structural Change: Discussion, by A.F. McCalla. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:2, May 1984, p.202-203)

A Measure of the Value of Information for the Competitive Firm under Price Uncertainty, by F. Antonovitz and T. Roe. St. Paul, Univ. of Minn., Dept. of Agr. & App. Econ., 1982. 19p. (Staff Papers Series P82-28)

New Development in the Econometric Valuations of Price Stabilizing and Destabilizing Policies, by R.E. Just and J.A. Hallam. (In <u>New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.471-502)

A Producer's Willingness to Pay for Information under Price Uncertainty: Theory and Application, by T. Roe and F. Antonovitz. St. Paul, Univ. of Minn., Dept. of Agr. & Appl. Econ., 1984. 20p. (Staff Papers Series P84-16)

A Replacement for the Real Net Spendable Earnings Component of the California Class 1 Milk Price Formula, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 4p.

Simulation of a California Dairy under Price Support Program Changes, by L.S. Collar and J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 7p.

## Resources Development and Conservation

Calaveras County Economic Impacts of Resource Use, by G. Goldman, D. Irving, M. O'Regan, and L.T. Wallace. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 12p.

Concepts and Measures of Natural Resource Scarcity with a Summary of Recent Trends, by D.C. Hall and J.V. Hall. (In Jour. of Environ. Econ. and Manage., v.11:4, Dec.1984, p.363-379)

Economic Evaluation of Energy's Environmental Costs with Special Reference to Air Pollution, by A.C. Fisher and V.K. Smith. (In Annual Review of Energy, v.7, 1982, p.1-35)

The Economic Theory of Nature Preservation, by A.C. Fisher and J.V. Krutilla. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. and Resource Econ., 1983, 42p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 288)

Economics and Minerals Planning, ed. by P. Berck and L. Dale. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1984. 110p. (Bul. 1912. \$15.00)

Emerging Research Needs and Priorities Concerning Minerals Development on National Forest Lands, ed. by S.K. Fairfax and W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. and Resource Econ., 1983. [var.pag.]

Endangered Species, by W. Harrington and A.C. Fisher. (In <u>Current Issues in Natural Resource Policy</u>, ed. by P.R. Portney. Baltimore, The Johns Hopkins, 1982, p.117-148)

Endangered Species: The Economics of Irreversible Damage, by A.C. Fisher and W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. and Resource Econ., 1983. 29p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 329)

Energy and Process Substitution in the Frozen Food Industry: Geothermal Energy and the Retortable Pouch, by M.W. Stern, W.M. Hanemann, and K. Eckhouse. Rev. Berkeley, 1981. 155p.

Entropy as a Measure of Consensus in the Evaluation of Recreation Site Quality, by W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. and Resource Econ., 1983. 23p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 270)

Environmental Economics: An Evolutionary Critique and a Plan for Pluralism, by R.B. Norgaard. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 25p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 299)

Exploration and Scarcity, by S. Devarajan and A.C. Fisher. (In Jour. of Pol. Econ., v.90:6, Dec.1982, p.1279-1290)

Federal Proprietary Rights for Western Energy Development: An Analysis of a Red Herring? by A.D. Tarlock and S.K. Fairfax. (In Jour. of Energy Law and Policy, v.3:1, 1982, p.1-56)

Impacts of and Operations with Energy Shortages, by W.J. Chancellor and W.E. Johnston. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 21p.

Market Versus Political Allocations of Natural Resources in the 1980s, by B.D. Gardner. (In Western Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.8:2, Dec.1983, p.215-229)

Minerals Research: Issues, Analysis and Recommendations, by S.K. Fairfax and W.M. Hanemann. (In Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. and Resource Econ. Emerging Research Needs and Priorities Concerning Minerals Development on National Forest Lands, ed. by S.K. Fairfax and W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, 1983, Chapter 1, 15p.)

Oil and Gas Royalty Recovery Policy on Federal and Indian Lands, by R. Davis, J.E. Wilen, and R. Jergovic. (In Natural Resources Jour., v.23:2, Apr:1983, p.391-416)

Old Recipes for New Federalism, by S. Fairfax. (In Environmental law, v.12:4, Summer 1982, p.945-980)

Option Value and the Extinction of Species, by A.C. Fisher and W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, 1984. 40p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 269)

Regulatory and Legislative Initiatives, by S. Fairfax. (In Western States Heritage Conference: Sharing Experiences in the Implementation of Heritage Resource Programs in the Western States, ed. by M.M. McCarthy. San Francisco, Heritage Conservation & Recreation Service, 1980, p.107-119)

The Role of Taxes and Zoning in the Effective Control of Pollution, by 0. Hochman and G.C. Rausser. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 44p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 211, Rev. 2, Mar.1984)

Scarcity, Technology, and Growth: A Case Study of U.S. Petroleum Development, by R.B. Norgaard and G.J. Leu. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 38p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 230) /sp Royalty Management in the New Minerals Management Services: A Reply to Sant, Haspel, and Boldt, by R. Davis, J.E. Wilen, and R. Jergovic. (In Natural Resources Jour., v.23:2, Apr.1983, p.435-439)

The Theory of Exhaustible Resources, by P. Berck, S. Cecchetti, N. Gallini, and N. Williams. (In <u>Economics and Minerals Planning</u>, ed. by P. Berck and L. Dale. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1984, p.3-23. Bul. 1912)

Resources Development and Conservation: Land and Water

Agricultural Land Use Control: A Short Analysis of Zoning, Taxing and Land Acquisition Techniques, by G. Goldman and D. Strong. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 20p.

Agricultural Land Use Policy: Implications for State and Local Government, by P. Gardner and W.W. Wood., Jr. (In California Agriculture, v.38:7 & 8, Jul.-Aug.1984, p.6-8)

Agricultural Lands in Transition, by B.D. Gardner and C.F. Nuckton. Davis. Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 46p.

Agriculture, by B.D. Gardner, R.H. Coppock, C.D. Lynn, D.W. Rains, R.S. Loomis, and J.H. Snyder. (In <u>Competition for California Water</u>, ed. by E.A. Engelbert. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1982, p.11-36)

An Analysis of Proposition 13 Impacts on California Land Conservation Act Participation, by H.F. Carman. (In Land Economics, v.60:4, Nov.1984. p.360-366)

Benefits and Costs of a Through Delta Facilty to Kern County Agriculture, by C.V. Moore and T.W. Gossard. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 15p. (Working Paper Series 84-6)

Benefits from Groundwater Management: Magnitude, Sensitivity, and Distribution, by E. Feinerman and K.C. Knapp. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:4, Nov.1983, p.703-710)

Beyond the Sagebrush Rebellion: The BLM as Neighbor and Manager in the Western States, by S. Fairfax. (In <u>Western Public Lands: The Management of Natural Resources in a Time of Declining Federalism</u>, ed. by J.G. Francis and R. Ganzel. Totowa, NJ, Rowman & Allanheld, 1984, p.79-91)

Book Review, by B.D. Gardner: <u>Locking Up the Range</u>: <u>Federal Land Controls and Grazing</u>, by Gary D. Libecap. Cambridge, MA, Ballinger, 1981. 109p. (Pacific Institute for Public Policy) (In Agricultural History, v.5:4, Oct.1982, p.731-733)

Book Review, by J.H. Snyder: <u>Time Series Methods in Hydrosciences</u>. Developments in Water Science, 17. A.H. El-Shaarawi and S.R. Esterby (Editors). Proceedings of an International Conference held at Canada Centre for Inland Waters, Burlington, Ont., Canada, October 6-8, 1981. Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1982. x + 614pp. (In Geo-Processing, v.2:2, 1984. p.219-220)

Book Review, by S.K. Fairfax: <u>Coastal Aquaculture Law and Policy</u>: <u>A Case Study of California</u>, by Gerald Bowden. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1981. 241p. (Westview Spec. Stu. in Agr./Aquacul. Sci. and Pol.) (In Natural Resources Jour., v.22:1, Jan.1982, p.267-269)

A Brief Analysis of Proposition 13, by L.T. Wallace. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 11p.

The California and Other Non-Market Water Allocation Systems, by B.D. Gardner. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 29p.

California Water Policy and Wine, by L.T. Wallace. (In Wines & Vines, v.64:4, Apr.1983, p.24-26)

California's Agricultural Water, by L.T. Wallace. (In California-Arizona Press, Oct.1982)

California's Water: Quality, Quantity, and the Delta, by G.E. Goldman, M.C. O'Regan, and L.T. Wallace. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., inst. of Govt. Studies, 1982. 13p. (Public Affairs Report; Bulletin, v.23:2, Apr.1982)

The Case of Divestiture, by B.D. Gardner. (In <u>Rethinking the Federal Lands</u>, ed. by S. Brubaker. Washington, D.C., Resources for the Future, 1984, p.156-180)

The Choices of Irrigation Technologies in California, by D. Zilberman and M. Caswell. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 32p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 323)

Coping with Salinity Problems--California Salinity Research, by J.H. Snyder. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 5p.

Defining Resource Conservation, by C.V. Moore. Davis, U.S. E.R.S., 1984. 6p.

Demand for Water in California, by C.V. Moore. Davis, U.S.E.R.S., 1982. 9p.

The Distribution of Economic Rents When Irrigated Farmland is Leased: The Case of the Imperial Valley, California, by B.D. Gardner and R.G. Huffaker. Denver, CO, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, 1983. 93p.

The Distributional Effects of Land Controls in Agriculture, by G.C. Rausser, D. Zilberman, and R.E. Just. (In Western Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.9:2, Dec.1984, p.215-232)

Economic Analysis of Additional Hydropower Development on the Tuolumne River; A Research Paper Prepared by R.B. Norgaard. Sacramento, Calif. Dept. of Water Resources, 1982. 33p.

An Economic Analysis of Plant Improvement Strategies for Saline Conditions, by C.V. Moore. (In <u>Salinity Tolerance in Plants: Strategies for Crop Improvement</u>, ed. by R.C. Staples. New York, John Wiley & Sons, 1984, p.381-397)

Economic implications of Drip Irrigation, by M. Caswell, D. Zilberman, and G.E. Goldman. (In California Agriculture, v.38:7 & 8, Jul.-Aug.1984, p.4-5)

The Economics of Alternative Institutions for Allocating California's Water, by R.E. Howitt, D.E. Mann, and H.J. Vaux, Jr. Riverside, Univ. of Calif., Resources & Environ. Econ. & Pub. Policy Group, 1982. 73p. (Its Working Paper Series)

The Economics of Land-Augmenting Irrigation Technologies, by M. Caswell and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 42p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 265)

Economics of Salinity Management, by C.V. Moore and J.H. Snyder. (In California Agriculture, v.38:10, Oct.1984, p.46)

The Economics of Water Allocation, by R.E. Howitt, D.E. Mann, and H.J. Yaux, Jr. (In <u>Competition for California Water</u>, ed. by E.A. Engelbert. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1982, p.136-162)

An Economist's View of the Production and Allocation of Products from the Public Lands, by B.D. Gardner. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 26p.

External Effects of Efficient Irrigation, by D.J. Dudek and G.L. Horner. Amherst, MA, Univ. of MA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 13p.

Farm and Local/Regional Economic Impacts of Competition for Irrigation Water: Discussion, by C.V. Moore. Davis, U.S. E.R.S., 1982. 6p.

Farmland Accumulation and Prices, by H. Shalit and A. Schmitz. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:4, Nov.1982, p.710-719)

Federal Tax Laws and Soil and Water Conservation, by R.A. Collins. (In Jour. of Soil & Water Conser., v.37:6, Nov.-Dec.1982, p.319-322)

Federalism and the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act: Now You See It, Now You Don't, by S.K. Fairfax, B.T. Andrews, and A.P. Buchsbaum. (In Washington Law Rev., v.59, 1983, p.417-470)

Government and Conservation: A Case of Good Intentions But Misplaced Incentives, by B.D. Gardner. Rev. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 26p.

Government Involvement in Water Use and Development: More or Less, and at What Level? by R.R. Carriker and L.T. Wallace. (In Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies, 1982. Oak Brook, IL, Farm Foundation, 1982, p.56-65)

Groundwater and Intergovernmental Relations in the Southern San Joaquin Valley of California: What Are All These Cooks Doing to the Broth? by B.T. Andrews and S.K. Fairfax. (In Univ. of Colorado Law Rev., v.55:2, Winter 1984, p.145-271)

Groundwater Overdraft Management: Some Suggested Guidelines, by C.V. Moore. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 12p. 1984. (Info. Series 84-1)

Impact of Federal Acreage Limitation Policy on Western Irrigated Agriculture, by C.V. Moore. (In Western Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.7:2, Dec.1982, p.301-316)

Implications of U.S. Experience for Water Resource Planning in Egypt, by G.C. Rausser and M.F. Caswell. (In The Economic Challenges of Peace: Agriculture and the Economic Transition in Egypt; Proceedings of a Conference, Alexandria, Egypt, 1980. [Columbia, Univ. of Mo., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1981?], p.48-64)

Increasing Farm Water Supply by Conservation, by G.L. Horner, C.V. Moore, and R.E. Howitt. (In California Agriculture, v.37:11 & 12, Nov.-Dec.1983, p.6-7) Also (In Western Water, Nov./Dec.1984, p.6-8)

Inefficiencies in California's Water Rights System, by C.V. Moore. Davis, U.S.E.R.S., 1982. 6p.

An Integrated Physical-Economic Systems Analysis of Irrigated Agriculture, by D.J. Dudek and G.L. Horner. Davis, U.S. E.R.S., 1981. 52p.

Introducing Site Quality into Recreation Demand Functions, by W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 13p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 338) [Slight Revision of Chapter 7 of Measuring the Benefits of Water Quality...]

Introduction: The Problem, the Resource, the Competition, by R.H. Coppock, R.M. Hagan, and W.W. Wood, Jr. (In <u>Competition for California Water</u>, ed. by E.A. Engelbert. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1982, p.1-10)

Inventory of Water Research in the University of California, by R.J. Woods and J.H. Snyder. Davis, Calif. Water Resources Center, 1984. 190p. (Rept. 59)

Keynotes [at Working Conference to Find Solutions for California, Visalia, CA, Apr.18 & 19, 1983] by R.J. Gray and L.T. Wallace. (In Calif. Inst. of Publ. Aff. How Can Land be Saved for Agriculture? ed. by E.M. Cohen. Claremont, CA, 1983, p.11-18)

Land Allocation under Uncertainty: Choosing among Alternative Specifications of Return Distributions, by R.N. Collender and D. Zilberman. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 27p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 292, Rev. Dec.1984)

Land Use Planning for Sonoma County Agriculture, by G. Goldman and D. Strong. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 42p.

Local Opposition to Water Markets, by B.D. Gardner. Davis, univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 12p.

Long-Run Demand for Irrigation Water, by C.V. Moore. Davis, U.S.E.R.S., 1982. 11p.

The Market Allocation of Land to Agriculture, by B.D. Gardner. (In The Vanishing Farmland Crisis: Critical Views of the Movement to Preserve Agricultural Land, ed. by J. Baden. Lawrence, KS, Publ. for the Pol. Econ. Res. Cent., Bozeman, MT, by the Univ. Press of Kansas, 1984, p.17-29)

Measuring the Benefits of Water Quality Improvements Using Recreation Demand Models CR-811043-01-0, prepared and edited by N.E. Bockstael, W.M. Hanemann, and I.E. Strand, Jr. Draft. College Park, 1984. [var.pag.] (Univ. of Maryland. Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ. Benefit Analysis Using Indirect or Imputed Market Methods, v.2)

Multiple Site Demand Models. Part 1: Some Preliminary Considerations, by W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 29p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 336) [Slight Revision of Chapter 8 of Measuring the Benefits of Water Quality...]

Multiple Site Demand Models. Part II: Review of Existing Models and Development of New Models, by W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 78p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 337) [Slight Revision of Chapter 9 of Measuring the Benefits of Water Quality...]

Necessary Economic Conditions for Market Formation and Market Activity in Water Transfers for the California State Water Project, by M.M. Curie and J.H. Snyder. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 12p.

Non-Technical Controlling of Ground Water Degradation, by O. Helweg, H. Dunning, G. Wandesforde-Smith, and R. Howitt. (In Environmentally Sound Water and Soil Management; Proceedings of the Specialty Conference...Orlando, FL, July 20-23, 1982, p.167-175)

Old Recipes for New Federalism, by S. Fairfax. (In Environmental Law, v.12:4, Summer 1982, p.945-980)

Optimal Investment to Reduce the Decay Rate of an Income Stream: The Case of Soil Conservation, by R.A. Collins and J.C. Headley. (In Jour. of Environ. Econ. & Manage., v.10:1, Mar.1983, p60-71)

An Overview: The Conflicts and the Questions, by L.T. Wallace, C.V. Moore, and R.H. Coppock. (In <u>Competition for California Water</u>, ed. by E.A. Engelbert. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1982, p.199-208)

Policy Before Plumbing or Vice Versa? by J.H. Snyder. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 11p.

Pricing and Efficient Allocation of Irrigation Water in California, by B.D. Gardner. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 30p.

Pricing of Water in California, by C.V. Moore. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 5p.

Proposition 13: An Efficient Resolution to Water Conflicts, by K.J. Arrow and R.B. Norgaard. Berkeley, 1982. 7p. (Also with Above: An Economic Analysis of the Water Resources Conservation and Efficiency Act, by Economists for Proposition 13, E.P. LeVeen and R.B. Norgaard, Co-Chairmen. Berkeley, 1982. 6p.)

Public Versus Private Ownership: The Federal Lands Case, by J.V. Krutilla, A.C. Fisher, W.F. Hyde, and V.K. Smith. (In Jour. of Policy Analy. & Manage., v.2:4, Summer 1983, p.548-558)

Range Fertilization in the Sierra Nevada Foothills, by C.A. Raguse, J.L. Hull, M.B. Jones, J.G. Morris, M.R. George, and K.D. Olson. (In California Agriculture, v.38:5 & 6, May-Jun.1984, p.4-6)

Range Management under Uncertainty, by L. Karp and A. Pope, III. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:4, Nov.1984, p.437-446)

Rangeland as a Collective Capital Good, by R.E. Howitt. (In U.S. Intermountain Forest and Range Exp. Sta. Proceedings: Range Economics Symposium and Workshop, Aug. 31-Sept. 2, 1982, Salt Lake City, UT. Ogden, UT, 1983, p.32-37. Gen. Tech. Rept. INT-149)

The Reclamation Reform Act - P.E.S.T. or Pesticide, by C.V. Moore. Davis, U.S.E.R.S., 1983. 20p.

Regional Land and Water Utilization in Egypt: An Empirical Estimation of Opportunity Costs, by K. El-Kheshan, R. Howitt, A. Goueli, and G.T. Jones. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 37p. (Econ. Working Paper Series 183)

The Role of Agricultural Price Supports and Land Controls in Technological Adoption under Uncertainty, by E. Hochman, G.C. Rausser, R.E. Just, and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 42p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 224)

The Sensitivity of Hydropower Benefits and Costs to Alternative Futures: A Case Study of the Clavey-Wards Ferry Project on the Tuolumne River, by R.B. Norgaard. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 35p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 290)

Sonoma's Agland Acreage Shrinks--Farmers Explore Innovative Options, by G.E. Goldman. (In Western Planner, v.4:7, Sept.1983, p.6)

[Statement in Support of Assemblyman Katz's Bill AB 3491] Presented to California Assembly Committee on Water, Parks and Wildlife, April 14, 1982, by C.V. Moore. Davis, U.S.E.R.S., 1982. 4p.

Steady-State Solutions to Soil Salinity Optimization Problems, by K.C. Knapp. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:3, Aug.1984, p.279-285)

Structure and Performance of Western Irrigated Agriculture with Special Reference to the Acreage Limiation Policy of the U.S. Department of the Interior, by C.V. Moore, D.L. Wilson, and T.C. Hatch. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 63p. (Info. Series 82:2) Also (Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. Sci. Bul. 1905. \$5.00)

Sustaining Lands for Agricultural Use: A Case Study of the California Land Conservation Act's Effectiveness at the Urban Fringe, by D.E. Hansen. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 14p.

[Testimony] Presented to California Assembly Committee on Water, Parks & Wildlife, April 14, 1982, by C.V. Moore. Davis, U.S.E.R.S., 1982. 4p.

Uncertainty and the Management of Salinity with Irrigation Water, by E. Feinerman and H.J. Vaux, Jr. (In Western Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.9:2, Dec.1984, p.259-270)

The Untried Market Approach to Water Allocation, by B.D. Gardner. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 29p.

Water and Agriculture, by J.H. Snyder. (In <u>A Guidebook to California Agriculture</u>, ed. by A.F. Scheuring. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1983, p.65-93)

Water Development--A Policy Exercise, by L.T. Wallace. (In Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies--1984. Oak Brook, IL, Farm Found., 1984, p.90-93)

Water Issues in California, by C.V. Moore and R.E. Howitt. Davis, USDA, ERS, 1984. 13p.

The Water Outlook and Economic Development in the West, by B.D. Gardner. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 18p.

Water Pricing and Rent Seeking in California Agriculture, by B.D. Gardner. (In <u>Water Rights</u>: <u>Scarce Resource Allocation</u>, <u>Bureaucracy</u>, <u>and the Environment</u>, ed. by T.L. Anderson. Cambridge, Ballinger, 1983, p.83-116)

What Is Conservation? by C.V. Moore. (In California Agriculture, v.37:11 & 12, Nov.-Dec.1983, p.7) Also (In Western Water, Nov./Dec.1984, p.8)

## Rural Development

Conceptual Foundations for Policy Analysis of Unbundling Health Services, by J.E. Kushman. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 30p.

New Residents and Rural Health Care, by J. Kushman, P. Cowper, and E. Radovic. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 16p.

Primary Medical Care in Rural Northern California, by J. Kushman and P. Cowper. (Calif. Univ. Publ. Serv. Res. and Dissemination Prog. Publ. Serv. Res. Rev., no.6, Jul.1982, 6p.)

Primary Medical Care in Rural Northern California; Report, by J.E. Kushman, P. Cowper, and H. Carlson. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982? 76p.

The Role of Low-Income Producer Cooperatives in Rural and Human Resource Development: California Cases and Experiences, by R.I. Rochin and S. Huffstutlar. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Small Farm Center, 1983. 15p. (Family Farm Series)

Spatial Analysis of Primary Health Care Markets in Rural Areas, by P. Cowper and J. Kushman. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 12p. & Tables.

Summary of Report on Primary Medical Care in Rural Northern California, by J. Kushman, H. Carlson, and P. Cowper. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 7p.

## Rural Development: Developing Countries

Adoption of Agricultural Innovations in Developing Countries: A Survey, by G. Feder, R.E. Just, and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 69p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 225)

Agrarian Reform in El Salvador, by J. Strasma, P. Gore, J. Nash, and R.I. Rochin. Washington, D.C., Checchi and Co., 1983. 260p.

Agricultural Price Policy and Income Distribution: A Computable General Equilibrium Approval for India, by A. de Janvry and K. Subbarao. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 12p.

Agricultural Supply Response for the Main Crops in Egypt, by H. Esfahani and A.H. Sarris. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1981. 23p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 35)

Agricultural Supply Response in Egypt: A System-Wide Differential Approach, by H.S. Esfahani. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 33p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 263)

Annual Report: Phase One of the Farm Efficiency Activity, by J.M. Antle and A.S. Aitah. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 150p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 76)

An Approach to Policy Evaluation in the Egyptian Agricultural Sector: Simulation of Egyptian Village Economy, by I. Adelman, J.M. Hihn, and T. Head. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1981. 27p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 40)

Beyond Export-Led Growth, by I. Adelman. (In World Dev., v.12:9, Sept.1984, p.937-949)

Book Review, by A. de Janvry: <u>From Peasant to Proletarian</u>: <u>Capitalist Development and Agrarian Transitions</u>, by D. Goodman and M. Redclift. New York, St. Martin's, 1982, 244p. (In Agricultural History, v.59:1, Jan.1985, p.72-75)

Book Review, by A.F. McCalla: <u>Food Security for Developing Countries</u>, ed. by A. Valdes. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1981. 351p. (A Westview Spec. Study) (In Jour. of Econ. Lit., v.20:2, Jun.1982, p.622-624)

Book Review, by I. Adelman: North-South: A Program for Survival, by W. Brandt. Cambridge, MA, MIT, 1980, 304p. and The United States and World Development: Agenda, 1980, by J.W. Sewell. New York, Praeger, 1980, 242p. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:2, May 1982, p.397-398)

The Bureaucratic Jungle: 'Ordem e Progresso' in the Brazilian Amazon, by R.B. Norgaard. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 31p.

Coevolutionary Agricultural Development, by R.B. Norgaard. (In Econ. Dev. and Cult. Change, v.32:3, Apr.1984, p.525-546)

Coevolutionary Development Potential, by R.B. Norgaard. (In Land Economics, v.60:2, May 1984, p.160-173)

Contrasts and Similarities of Contemporary and 19th Century Development Experiences, by I. Adelman and C.T. Morris. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 45p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 254)

The Costs of Equal Land Distribution: The Case of the Israeli Moshavim, by P. Berck and A. Levy. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 26p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 250)

Country Hedging for Real Income Stabilization: A Case Study of South Korea and Egypt, by K.M. Gordon and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 28p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 306)

Debt Crisis in an Increasingly Pessimistic International Market: The Case of Egyptian Credit, 1862-1876, by G. Feder and R.E. Just. (In Econ. Jour., v.94:374, Jun.1984, p.340-356)

The Distribution of Food Consumption in Relation to Price and Distribution Policies in the Urban and Rural Areas of Egypt, by S. Ismail, B.D. Gardner, and D. Abdou. (In Bul. of Fac. of Agr., Univ. of Cairo, v.35:1, 1984, P.1-23)

The Dynamics of Political Change, by I. Adelman and J.M. Hihn. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 48p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 192)

Egyptian Food Security: An Optimization Approach, by A.H. Sarris. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 27p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 96) Also Issued as: Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 28p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 236)

Egypt's Multiproduct Agricultural Technology and Agricultural Policy, by J.M. Antle and A.S. Aitah. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 27p. (Working Paper Series 84-5)

Equilibria, Environmental Externalities, and Property Rights: A Coevolutionary View, by R.B. Norgaard. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 28p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 282)

Estimated Engel Functions for Wheat and Wheat Products in Egypt: Testing for Urban-Rural Differences and Flexible Forms, by R. Moustafa, R. Green, and J. Blaylock. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 12p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 60)

Evolution of Crop Pattern, Yields, and Profitability in Egyptian Agriculture, by A.H. Sarris, H. Esfahani, M. Mansour, and F. Moustafa. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 80p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 86) Also Issued as: Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 81p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 233)

Factors Affecting Animal Protein Adequacy among the Rural Egypt Population, by S. Lane. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 7p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 99)

Farm Credit and the Response of Reform Beneficiaries: The Case of Agrarian Reform in El Salvador, by R.I. Rochin. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 20p.

Farming and Optimal Resource Utilization in the Region of Guyuan, China, by F.-S. Zhu, R.I. Rochin, and Y.-S. Chiao. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 25p. (Working Paper Series 84-3)

Final Report of the Farm Efficiency Activity, by J.M. Antle and A.S. Aitah. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 24p.

Food Security and Agricultural Production Strategies under Risk in Egypt, by A.H. Sarris. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 43p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 249) Also Issued as: Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 41p. (Econ. Working Paper 136)

Growth and Equity: A Strategy for Reconciliation, by A. de Janvry. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 24p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 278)

Historical Forces That Have Shaped World Agriculture: A Structuralist Perspective, by A. de Janvry. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 22p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 242)

Human Resource Intensive Strategies in Developing Economies, by I. Adelman and A. Levy. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 23p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 258)

Hunger and Malnutrition Trends, Lessons and Examples; Abstract of Testimony Presented to U.S. House of Representative, Select Committee on Hunger, Hearing - Davis, California, July 21, 1984, by L.S. Jarvis. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 9p.

The Impact of Forced Deliveries on Egyptian Agriculture, by A. de Janvry, G. Siam, and O. Gad. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:3, Aug.1983, p.493-501)

Infrastructure and Aggregate Agricultural Productivity: International Evidence, by J.M. Antle. (In Econ. Dev. & Cult. Change, v.31:3, April 1983. p.609-619)

Infrastructure and Agricultural Productivity: Theory, Evidence and Implications for Growth and Equity in Agricultural Development, by J.M. Antle. (In Growth and Equity in Agricultural Development; Proceedings, 18th International Conference of Agricultural Economists, Jakarta, Indonesia, 1982, ed. by A. Maunder and K. Ohkawa. Aldershot, Hants, Eng., Gower, 1983, p.181-190)

Intersectoral Terms of Trade in Three Political Economic Structures, by M.S. Andrews and A. de Janvry. (In <u>Rural Development</u>: <u>Growth and Equity</u>, ed. by B.L. Greenshields an M.A. Bellamy. Aldershot, Hants, Eng., Gower, 1983, p.3-8. (I.A.A.E. Occ. Pap. 3)

Latin American Agriculture from Import Substitution Industrialization to Neo-Liberal Authoritarianism, by L. Crouch and A. de Janvry. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 25p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 280)

The Macrocontext of Rural Development: Lessons from the United States Experience, by A. de Janvry and A. Vandeman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 48p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 246)

Mexican Cooperatives and Rural Devlopment: Report on a Field Trip to Cuetzalan, by R.I. Rochin. (In Food Res. Inst., Stanford Univ., Project on United States-Mexico Relations. Summary Report: Linkages between Policy, Research and Farmers, Feb. 17-19, 1984, Puebla, Mexico. Stanford, 1984, p.29-33. Working Paper 9)

Mexico's Agriculture along the U.S. Border: Problems and Prospects, by R.I. Rochin and O. Montufar. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 21p.

Migration to the United States and Mexican Rural Development: A Case Study, by R. Mines and A. de Janvry. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:3, Aug.1982, p.444-454)

Patterns of Economic Growth, 1850-1914, or Chenery-Syrquin in Historical Perspective, by I. Adelman and C.T. Morris. (In <u>Economic Structure and Performance</u>: <u>Essays in Honor of Hollis B. Chenery</u>, ed. by M. Syrquin, L. Taylor, and L.E. Westphal. New York, Academic Press, 1984, p.45-74)

Patterns of Migration to the U.S. and Rural Development in Mexico: A Case Study, by R. Mines and A. de Janvry. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 35p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 271)

Patterns of Proletarianization in Agriculture: An International Comparison, by A. de Janvry and A. Vandeman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 39p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 275)

The Political Economy of Rural Development in Latin America: An Interpretation, by A. de Janvry. (In <u>Agricultural Development in the Third World</u>, ed. by C.K. Eicher and J.M. Staatz. Baltimore, Johns Hopkins, 1984, p.82-95)

Political Economy of Technological Change and Agricultural Research: Further Notes, by A. de Janvry and D. Runsten. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 36p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 201)

Production Functions and Rationality of Mixed Cropping: The Nigerian Case, by R.E. Just and W. Candler. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 38p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 247)

Project Design and Evaluation Using Economic and Coevolutionary Criteria, by R.B. Norgaard and J.A. Dixon. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 31p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 333)

Projecting Debt Servicing Capacity of Developing Countries, by G. Feder, R. Just, and K. Ross. (In Jour. of Finan. and Quan. Analy., v.16:5, Dec.1981, p.651-669)

Resource Economics and Development Economics: Synthesis or Reformulation? by R.B. Norgaard. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 34p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 203)

The Role of Land Reform in Economic Development: Policies and Politics, by A. de Janvry. (In <u>Agricultural Development in the Third World</u>, ed. by C.K. Eicher and J.m. Staatz. Baltimore, Johns Hopkins, 1984, p.263-274)

El Sistema de Investigacion Agropecuaria en la Republica Dominicana: Analisis, Evaluacion y Propuestas para su Fortalecimiento. [D. Hansen, Member of Investigation Team] The Hague, Neth., Internatl. Serv. for Natl. Agr. Res., 1984. 136p.

Stochastic Structure, Farm Size and Technology Adoption in Developing Agriculture, by R.E. Just and D. Zilberman. (In Oxford Econ. Papers, v.35:2, Jul.1983, p.307-328)

The Structure of Rice Technology, Farmer Rationality, and Agricultural Policy in Egypt, by J.M. Antle and A.S. Aitah. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 26p. (Working Paper Series, 75)

Supply Response for the Major Crops in Egyptian Agriculture, by A.H. Sarris, M. Ragga El-Amir, M. Mansour, F. Moustafa, and A. Ghazal. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1981. 34p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 48) Also Issued as: Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 36p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 236)

Technical Change, Employment, and Supply Response of Agriculture in the Nile Delta: A System-Wide Approach, by H.S. Esfahani. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1983. 43p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 284)

Wages, Prices, and Farm Mechanization in Rural Egypt: The Need for an Integrated Policy, by A. de Janvry and K. Subbarao. (In <u>Migration</u>, <u>Mechanization</u>, <u>and Agricultural Labor Markets in Egypt</u>, ed. by A. Richards and P.L. Martin. Boulder, CO, Westview, 1983, p.237-264)

Welfare Effects of Forced Deliveries and Area Requirements in Egyptian Agriculture, by A. de Janvry and K. Subbarao. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 34p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 205) Also Issued as: Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 33p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 162)

World Distribution of Income, by I. Adelman. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 32p.

Yugoslav Economic Performance in the 1980s: Alternative Scenarios, by S. Robinson, L.D. Tyson, and M. Dewatripont. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 34p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 291)

## Social Aspects

Crisis Politics in Developing Countries, by I. Adelman and J.M. Hihn. (In Econ. Dev. and Cult. Change, v.33:1, Oct.1984, p.1-22)

Institutional Influences on Poverty in the Nineteenth Century: A Quantitative Comparative Study, by C.T. Morris and I. Adelman. (In Jour. of Econ. Hist., v.43:1, Mar.1983, p.43-55) Discussion by J.G. Williamson, p.56-60. Reply by Morris and Adelman, p.61-62.

Measures Suggested by Fellahin to Improve Their Well-Being, by M.A. El-Shennawy, A. Treffeisen, and S. Lane. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 27p. (Econ. Working Paper 165)

Organizations in Agriculture, by A.F. Scheuring and R.I. Rochin. (In <u>A Guidebook to California Agriculture</u>, ed. by A.F. Scheuring. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., 1983, p.245-250)

Physical, Economic, and Social Perspectives on Agricultural Technology, by C.O. McCorkle, Jr. and R.E. Garrett. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 10p.

Policy Uses of Household Budget Surveys, by I. Adelman; Appendix A: The Construction of Social Accounting Matrices and Computable General Equilibrium Models, by J. Praveen and S. Robinson. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 78p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 317)

The Political Economy of Investment in Human Capital, by I. Adelman and J.M. Hihn. (In International Economic Association. <u>Human Resources</u>, <u>Employment and Development</u>. v.2: <u>Concepts</u>, <u>Measurements</u>, and <u>Long-Run Perspective</u>. New York, St. Martin's, 1983, p.117-146)

Politics in Latin America: A Catastrophe Theory Model, by 1. Adelman and J.M. Hihn. (In Jour. of Conflict Resolution, v.26:4, Dec.1982, p.596-620)

Report on Key Informant Opinions of Change in the Needs and Status of Older People in Marin County, by J.E. Kushman and J. McCabe. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Publ. Serv. Res. and Dissemination Prog., 1982. 25p. & Append.

Social Articulation as a Condition for Equitable Growth, by A. de Janvry and E. Sadoulet. (In Jour. of Dev. Econ., v.13:3, Dec.1983, p.275-303)

The Socio-Economic Impact of Migration and Migrant Remittances: The Case of Pakistan during the Green Revolution, by R.I. Rochin. (In Calif. Univ. Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj. Papers and Proceedings of the Third Economics Policy Workshop on Migration and Mechanization in Egyptian Agriculture. Davis, 1982, p.87-111)

Tracking Changes in the Needs and Status of Older Americans: A Workbook, by J.E. Kushman. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Publ. Serv. Res. and Dissemination Prog., 1984. 44p.

Traditional Agricultural Knowledge: Past Performance, Future Prospects, and Institutional Implications, by R.B. Norgaard. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:5, Dec.1984, p.874-878)

Two Agricultural Economists Look at Rural Sociology, by B.D. Gardner and C.F. Nuckton. (In The Rural Sociologist, v.4:2, Mar.1984,p.100-109)

#### Miscellaneous

<u>Bioeconomics of Aquaculture</u>, by P.G. Allen, L.W. Botsford, A.M. Schurr, and W.E. Johnston. Amsterdam, Elsevier, 1984. 351p. (Developments in Aquaculture and Fisheries Science, 13)

Bureaucracy, Systems Management, and the Mythology of Science, by R.B. Norgaard. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 26p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 297)

Certification and Industry Concentration Ratios, by S. Lane and A. Papathanasis. (In The Antitrust Bulletin, v.28:2, Summer 1983, p.381-395)

Demand for Pet Health Care, by Life Group, by J.K. Wise and J.E. Kushman. (In Jour. of the Amer. Vet. Med. Assoc., v.185:12, p.1553-1556)

Derivation of a Theoretical Form of a Production Function for Home Temperature; A Comment, by R.A. Collins and J.K. Gray. (In Energy Economics, Oct.1983, p.273-275)

Economic Trends of Major Sectors of the California Canning Industry, by L. Garoyan and E. Thor. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. Sci., 1983. 158p. (Spec. Publ. 3299, \$8.00)

Effort Dynamics of the Northern California Dungeness Crab (Cancer Magister) Fishery, by L.W. Botsford, R.D. Methot, Jr., and W.E. Johnston. (In Canadian Jour. of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences, v.40:3, p.337-346)

Estimation of Weekly Sales Forecasting Equations for Supermarkets, by H.F. Carman and E.E. Figueroa. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 13p.

From Cooperative Extension Service, an Information Package on: Public Employment Trends—How Does California Compare? State and Local Taxes—How Does California Compare? What Does Proposition 36 Mean to You? Who Wins—Who Loses? by G. Goldman and D. Strong. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. [18]p.

The Future of Large-Scale Dairying Practice: Toward a Production-Oriented System for Veterinary Services, by W.J. Goodger and J.E. Kushman. (In Jour. of the Amer. Vet. Med. Assoc., v.183:2, July 1, 1983, p.50-54)

Gypsy Moth in California, by C.S. Koehler, M.N. Gagnon, G.A. Rowe, I.A. Siddiqui, and D. Henry. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 3p. (Leaflet 21387. \$1.00)

Material on Proposition 36 - The Jarvis IV Initiative, by G. Goldman and D. Strong. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. [var.pag.]

A Note on the Real Cost of Tractors in the 1920 and 1930s, by P. Berck. (In Agricultural History, v.59:1, Jan.1985, p.66-71)

Pet Ownership by Life Group, by J.K. Wise and J.E. Kushman. (In Jour. of the Amer. Vet. Med. Assoc., v.185:6, Sept. 15, 1984, p.687-690)

Selecting a Micro Computer for Agricultural Computing: The Second Round, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 8p.

The Structure of U.S. Agricultural Technology, 1910-78, by J.M. Antle. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:4, Nov.1984, p.414-421)

Unnatural Hazards, Irreversible Damages, and Option Values, by A. Fisher and W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ.. 1984. 23p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 335)

# PART II COMMODITY CLASSIFICATION

## Field Crops

California Field Crops: Location of Production and Trends in Acreage, Yields, and Production, 1945-1981, by C.F. Nuckton and W.E. Johnston. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. Sci., 1983. 46p. (Bul. 1910, \$4.00)

Controle Otimo de Estoque de Fertilidade Quimica do Solo Para a Successao Trio-Soya no Rio Grande do Sul, por E.A. Lanzer e Q. Paris. (In <u>Planejamento da Propriedade Agricola: Modelos de Decisao</u>, por E. Contini, J.D. de Araujo, A.J. de Oliveira, e W.E. Garrido. Brasilia, EMBRAPA, 1984, p.207-236)

Credit Rating Formula Aids Elevator Management, by J.W. Siebert. (In Feedstuffs, v.54:11, Mar.15, 1982, p.30-31)

Discussion, by A.F. McCalla to Marketing Boards Versus Private Sales and the Management of Risk: The Case of Wheat, by C.A. Carter. (In U.S.E.R.S. (1981- ) Consortium on Trade Research: Imperfect Competition... Wash., D.C., 1983, p.9-10)

Dynamic Games and International Trade: An Application to World Corn Market, by L.S. Karp and A.F. McCalla. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:4, Nov.1983, p.641-650)

An Early Warning Model for Grain Elevator Bankruptcy, by J.W. Siebert. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:3, Aug.1983, p.563-566)

Economic Analysis of Cotton Integrated Pest Management Strategies, by P.S. Liapis and L.J. Moffitt. (In Southern Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.15:1, July 1983, p.97-102)

Economic Implications of the Policy for Pricing and Allocating Rice in Egypt, by S.M. Ali and B.D. Gardner. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 34p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 84)

Economic Thresholds under Uncertainty with Application to Corn Nematode Management, by L.J. Moffitt, D.C. Hall, and C.D. Osteen. (In Southern Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.16:2, Dec.1984, p.151-157)

Endogenous Price Policies and International Wheat Prices, by A.H. Sarris and J. Freebairn. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:2, May 1983, p.214-224) Summary Published in U.S.E.R.S. (1981- ) Consortium on Trade Research: Imperfect Competition... Wash., D.C., 1983, p.3.

Estimated Engel Functions for Wheat and Wheat Products in Egypt: Testing for Urban-Rural Differences and Flexible Functional Forms, by R. Moustafa, R. Green, and J. Blaylock. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 12p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 60)

Factors Affecting California Sugarbeet Yields, by H.N. Wallace and H.F. Carman. (In California Agriculture, v.36:7, Jul.1982, p.22-23)

Fiscal Cost and Welfare Impacts of the Corn Subsidy Scheme in Mexico, by N. Lustig. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 41p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 298)

Food Grain Policy in Bangladesh, by G.C. Rausser. (In <u>Planning and Decision in Agribusiness: Principles and Experiences</u>, ed. by C.H. Hanf and G.W. Schiefer. New York, Elsevier Scientific, 1982, p.241-262)

Forecasting F.O.B. Prices of California Canned Tomato Products, by G.M. Kuznets. (In Touche Ross & Co. Commodity Raw Product Pricing Application for the Marketing Cooperative. [San Francisco? 1982] Append.F)

Futures Market Efficiency in the Soybean Complex, by G.C. Rausser and C. Carter. (In Rev. of Econ. & Stat., v.65:3, Aug.1983, p.469-478)

Grain Outlook and Wheat Program Compliance Alternatives, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 14p.

Grain Production and International Economics: Conflicting Goals Confuse Outlook, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 14p.

The Grain Situation: A Management Outlook, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 12p.

Hay! What Happened? by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 6p.

Human Capital, Infrastructure, and the Productivity of Indian Rice Farmers, by J.M. Antle. (In Jour. of Dev. Econ., v.14:1-2, Jan.-Feb.1984, p.163-181)

Importazione di Grano: Una Caso di Mercati "Controllati," di C. Filippucci e Q. Paris. (In Statistica, v.44:2, 1984, p.271-300)

Mechanical Harvesting and the California Tomato Industry: A Simulation Analysis, by J.A. Brandt and B.C. French. In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:2, May 1983, p.265-281)

Un Modello di Importazione e di Esportazione dei Prodotti Farinacei, di P.G. Ardeni e Q. Paris. (In Statistica, v.44:2, 1984, p.301-327)

1984 Weather and the Feedgrains Situation, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 11p.

Pest Management Practices in Processing Tomatoes, by M.L. Flint and K. Klonsky. (In California Agriculture, v.39:1 & 2, Jan.-Feb.1985, p.19-20)

The Political Economy of Technological Change: Mechanization of Tomato Harvesting in California, by A. de Janvry, P. LeVeen, and D. Runsten. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1981. 39p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 177)

Recent Trends in Alfalfa Movement and Prices in California and Competing Regions, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 6p.

Rice Technology, Farmer Rationality, and Agricultural Policy in Egypt, by J.M. Antle and A.S. Aitah. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:4, Nov.1983, p.667-674)

Risk Evaluation of Early Termination for Pest Control in Cotton, by L.J. Moffitt, T.M. Burrows, J.L. Baritelle, and V. Sevcherian. (In Western Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.9:1, July 1984, p.145-151)

The Role of Specialized Cooperatives and the Marketing of Potatoes in Egypt, by F. El Shazly and R.I. Rochin. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 9p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 68)

Some Welfare Implications of the Wheat Subsidy and Trade Policy in Egypt, by R.M. El-Sayed, D. Abdou, B.D. Gardner and R. Green. Rev. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 13p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 45, Rev. Aug.1982)

Soybean Market Forecast Errors, by A. Havenner and M. Cerchi. (In <u>Applied Commodity Price Analysis and Forecasting</u>. Chicago, Farm Found., 1981, p.466-481)

State Trading in Grain, by A.F. McCalla and A. Schmitz. (In <u>State Trading in International Markets</u>, ed. by M.M. Kostecki. New York, St. Martin's, 1982, p.55-77)

The Structure of Rice Technology, Farmer Rationality, and Agricultural Policy in Egypt, by J.M. Antle and A.S. Aitah. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 26p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 75)

A Survey of Egyptian Potato Producers' Storage Practices, by N.T. Habashy and H.F. Carman. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 26p. (Econ. Working Paper Series)

A Trend Projection of High Fructose Corn Syrup Substitution for Sugar, by H.F. Carman. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:4, Nov.1982, p.625-633)

The U.S. Sugar Program and Its Effects, by A. Schmitz, R. Allen, and G.-J.M. Leu. (In <u>Alternative Agricultural and Food Policies and the 1985 Farm Bill</u>, ed. by G.C. Rausser and K.R. Farrell. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ., [1984], p.237-259)

Use of Integrated Pest Management in Alfalfa, by M.L. Flint, K. Klonsky, and F.G. Zalom. (In California Agriculture, v.38:1 & 2, Jan.-Feb.1984, p.28-30)

A Welfare Analysis of Production and Consumption of Broadbeans in Egypt, by B.D. Gardner, A.M. Moustafa, and D. Abdou. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 24p. (Econ. Working Series, 111)

The Wheat and Corn Outlook for California Growers, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 6p.

Fruits, Nuts, Vegetables, and Wine

An Analysis of Economic Adjustments in the California-Arizona Lemon Industry, by W. Kinney, J. O'Connell, H. Carman, and R. Green. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 100p.

An Analysis of the Impact of Capitalization Requirements on the Market Value of Citrus Groves, by S.D. Hardesty and H.F. Carman. (In Amer. Soc. of Farm Mgrs. and Rural Appraisers. Jour., v.46:1, Apr.1982, p.55-60)

Analyzing Market Opportunities for Oregon Wine Growers, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 9p.

An Annual Planning Model for Food Processing: An Example of the Tomato Industry, by S.H. Logan. Berkeley, Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 55p. (Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 332)

Another Doubling Predicted for U.S. Wine Consumption, by K.S. Moulton. (In Calif. and Western State Grape Grower, v.12:11, Nov.1981, p.24-25)

California and the World Wine Economy, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines & Vines, v.64:2, Feb.1982, p.44-46)

California Grape Planting: The Emerging Situation, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 10p.

California Water Policy and Wine, by L.T. Wallace. (In Wines & Vines, v.64:4, Apr.1983, p.24-26)

California's Grape Expectations, by K.S. Moulton. (In Western Fruit Grower, v.101:3, Mar.1981, p.10-11, 66, 70)

Changes in the Wine Economy, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 9p.

Competition from Foreign Processed Tomatoes, by K.S. Moulton. (In California Tomato Grower, v.27:2, Feb.1984, p.16-18)

Commercial Almond Production in California: Information for Prospective Growers, by W.C. Micke and K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Div. of Agr. Sci., 1982. 6p. (Leaflet 2824. \$1.00)

Communications and Employee Discipline; Prepared for the California Iceberg Lettuce Research Program, by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 7p.

Competition from Foreign Processed Tomatoes, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext. Serv., 1984. 7p.

Consumer Education Needed: Decreased Wine Consumption Calls for Action, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines & Vines, v.65:6, June 1984, p.70-72)

Economic Analysis of Almond Orchard Replacement, by K. Olson. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 12p. (Working Paper Series, 83-2)

The Economic Aspects of the California Kiwi Industry, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 16p.

Economic Considerations in Pecan Production, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 10p.

An Economic Model of Dynamic Adjustment Processes in the Egyptian Citrus Industry, by B.C. French and M. Gomaa. Rev. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 114p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 134, Rev. Aug.1983)

Economic Trends in the California Avocado Industry, by E. Takele. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 31p. (Leaflet 2356, Rev. Feb.1984. \$4.00)

The Economics of Wine in California, by K. Moulton. (In <u>The University of California/Sotheby Book of California Wine</u>, ed. by D. Muscatine, Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1984, p.380-405)

Estimation of Demand and Market Allocation Relationships for Processing Tomatoes, by J.A. Brandt and B.C. French. (In Jour. of Amer. Soc. Hort. Sci., v.107:1, 1982, p.158-162)

European Community Enlargement and World Trade in Fruits and Vegetables, by A.H. Sarris. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v65:2, May 1983, p.235-246)

Export Marketing: The Issues for Horticultural Products, by K.S. Moulton. (In New York State Horticultural Society. Proceedings of the 127th Annual Meeting.... Rochester, NY, 1982, p.71-74)

The Fabulous Nectarine: Sales Are Now 12 Times What They Were 30 Years Ago, by J.H. LaRue and K. Klonsky. (In California Fruit Grower, v.61:1, Jan./Feb.1984, p.5-7)

The Factors Influencing Wine Consumption: A Comparison Between the United States and Europe, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 14p.

A Framework for Estimating the Economic Impact of Increased Imports of Processed Tomato Products from Israel, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 16p.

Fresno County Impact Model for Estimating Public and Private Sector Economic Changes. On Four Examples: Rural Residential Development, USDA's 'Payment in Kind' Program, Wine Production, Ten Year Net Change of Fresno County's Agriculture, by L.T. Wallace and D. Strong. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 59p.

Fruit and Vegetable Marketing Orders: A Critique of the Issues and State of Analysis, by B.C. French. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.64:5, Dec.1982, Proceedings Issue, p.916-927)

The Grape Balancing Act, by K.S. Moulton. (In Western Fruit Grower, v.102:3, Mar.1984, p.W4-W7)

Immigrant Workers and the California Citrus Industry, by R. Mines and P.L. Martin. (In Industrial Relations, v.23:1, Winter 1984, p.139-149)

The Impact of Processed Tomato Imports on Domestic Prices, by L. Garoyan and K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 5p.

The Implications of Foreign Trade for Processed Tomatoes, by K.S. Moulton. (In The California Tomato Growers, v.25:4, Apr.1982, p.4-6)

The Market for California Plums and Nectarines in Taiwan, Hong Kong, Malaysia and Singapore; A Report to the California Tree Fruit Agreement, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 47p.

The Market for California Plums and Nectarines in the Philippines, Thailand, Indonesia, Australia and New Zealand; A Report to the California Tree Fruit Agreement, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 30p. ----; Summary and Recommendations. 3p.

The Objectives of Wine Policy, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 9p.

Personnel Management in Lettuce Harvest, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Annual Report, April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984. Salinas, CA, Iceberg Lettuce Research Program, 1984, p.99-120)

Personnel Management of Lettuce Harvest Crews, by H.R. Rosenberg. Annual Report, April 1, 1982 Through March 31, 1983. Salinas, CA, Iceberg Lettuce Research Program, 1983, p.99-133)

Plantings to be about the Same in 1982 as in '82: Grower Survey Results Revealed, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines & Vines, v.63:2, Feb.1982, p.44-50)

Potato Growers and Their Market, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 6p.

The Potential Market for California Plums and Nectarines in Japan, by K.S. Moulton. (In California Agriculture, v.36:9 & 10, Sept.-Oct.1982, p.30-31)

The Processing Tomato Industry in Mexico; A Report of Field Research Conducted in February 1984, by K. Moulton. Rev. July 1984. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 19p.

The Processing Tomato Industry in Taiwan; A Report of Field Research Conducted in December, 1983, by K. Moulton and G.-J. Leu. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 15p.

The Proposed Marketing Order for Wine and Wine Grapes; A Statement Prepared for the Hearing on the Proposed Marketing Order before the California Department of Food and Agriculture, June 13, 1984, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 11p. & Tables.

Regression Analysis of Grape, Potato, and Tomato Prices at El Nozha Market, Alexandria, Monthly Data, 1972-1981, by J. Foytik and N. Habashy. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 17p. (Econ. . Working Paper Series, 171)

Regression Analysis of Potato and Tomato Prices at Rod El Farag Market, Cairo, Weekly Data, 1979-1981, by J. Foytik and N. Habashy. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 13p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 172)

A Review of Federal Marketing Orders for Fruits, Vegetables, and Specialty Crops: Economic Efficiency and Welfare Implications. L.T. Wallace, Advisor Aiding the Review Team. Wash., D.C., 1981. 112p. (U.S.D.A. Agr. Econ. Rept.477)

Sample Costs to Establish and Produce Wine Grapes in the North Coast Counties, 1982, by K.W. Bowers, R.L. Sisson, B.E. Bearden, A.N. Kasimatis, and K.M. Klonsky. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 7p. (Publ. 3086, Rev. Jan.1983. \$1.00)

The Structure of the U.S. Processing Tomato Industry and the Impact of Imports, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 13p.

Tomato Sauce Production and Consumption in Egypt: A Regression Analysis for 1968-1972, by J. Foytik, N. Habashy, and S. Rehwy. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 9p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 103)

Wine Consumption and its Interpretation, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 8p.

Wine Outlook and the Issues It Poses for New York and California Wine Grape Growers, by K.S. Moulton. (In New York State Horticultural Society. Proceedings of the 127th Annual Meeting.... Rochester, NY, 1982, p.65-69)

World Trade in Fruits and Vegetables: Projections for an Enlarged European Community, by A.H. Sarris. Washington, D.C., 1984. 58p. (U.S.D.A. For. Agr. Econ. Rept. 202)

Livestock, Poultry, and Wool

The Benefit-Cost Analysis of Alternative Strategies for the Control of Bovine Trypanosomiasis in Ethiopia, by T. Habtemariam, R.E. Howitt, R. Ruppanner, and H.P. Riemann. (In Preventive Veterinary Medicine, v.1, 1982/1983, p.157-168)

Changes in Consumer Demand for Meats, by D.A. Jolly. (In Marketing California Food Commodities in the Future... Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984, p.71-75)

Economic Analysis of Southern California Egg Sales, by P. Faber and J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 10p.

The Economics of Cattle Ranching in Eastern Amazonia, by R.B. Norgaard, G. Possio, and S.B. Hecht. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 18p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 332, Rev. Oct.1984)

An Empirical Investigation of Disequilibrium in the U.S. Beef Import Market, by R.G. Chambers, R.E. Just, L.J. Moffitt, and A. Schmitz. (In New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture, ed. by G.C. Rausser. New York, North-Holland, 1982, p.389-404)

Estimates of the Supply Function for Fed Beef under Risk and the Value of Information to Fat Cattle Producers, by F. Antonovitz and T. Roe. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1983. 13p.

Factors Affecting Animal Protein Adequacy among the Rural Egypt Population, by S. Lane. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 7p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 99)

Gain Isoquants and Production Functions for Swine, by W.G. Boggess, K.D. Olson, and E.O. Heady. (In <u>Livestock Response Functions</u>, ed. by E.O. Heady and S. Bhide. Ames, Iowa State Univ., 1984, p.267-303)

Livestock Outlook and the Dairy Liquidation Program, by J.H. Cothern. Davis. Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 8p.

Livestock Outlook, PIK and More PIK, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 15p.

Overgrazing and Range Degradation: The Need for and the Scope of Government Policy to Control Livestock Numbers, by L.S. Jarvis. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 37p.

Reasons for the Decline in Beef Consumption, by D.A. Jolly. (In California Agriculture, v.37:5 & 6, May-June.1983, p.14-15)

Statistical Techniques for Estimating California Poultry Numbers-1983, by J.H. Cothern and S. McManigal. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1983. 27p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 181)

To Beef or Not to Beef? Portfolio Choices of Asian Small Holder Cattle Producers, by L.S. Jarvis. (In Livestock in Asia, ed. by J.C. Fine and R.G. Lattimore. Ottawa, Canada, Internat. Dev. Res. Cent., 1982, p.29-41, Paper no.IDRC-202e)

Voluntary Export Restraints as Protection Policy: The U.S. Beef Case, by R. Allen, C. Dodge, and A. Schmitz. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.65:2, May 1983, p.291-296)

### Milk and Dairy Products

Analysis of Alternative Supply and Demand Factors for the California Class 1 Milk Price Formula, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 7p. & Append.

An Assessment of the Milk Diversion Program, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 8p.

California Cheddar Cheese Sales Opportunities, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 6p.

California Cheese Production, Consumption, and Imports, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 10p.

California Dairy Cash Flow is Down This Spring, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 6p.

California Dairy Outlook, 1982-1985, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 8p. (Dairy Tales, v.12:1, Jan.1982)

California Dairy Statistics for 1983, by J.W. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1984. 5p. (Dairy Tales, v.14:6, June 1984)

Consumer Valuation of Health Risk: The Case of Heptachlor Contamination of Milk in Hawaii, by W. Foster and R.E. Just. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 46p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 314)

Dairy Price Support Program Options, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 9p.

Dairymen Who Have Lost Their Creamery Contract, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 4p. (Dairy Tales, v.12:8, Aug.1982)

Tive Proposed Solutions to the Dairy Surplus Problem, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 3p.

The Future of Large-Scale Dairy Practice: Toward a Production-Oriented System for Veterinary Services, by W.J. Goodger and J.E. Kushman. (In The Jour. of the Amer. Vet. Med. Assoc., v.183:1, p.50-54)

How a Federal Milk Assessment of \$0.50 Per Hundredweight Might Affect California Dairymen, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1982. 4p.

A Hypothetical California Dairy under the Proposed "Milk Tax", by L.S. Collar and J.W. Siebert. (In California Agriculture, v.37:7 & 8, Jul.-Aug.1983, p.18-19)

A Limitation on Commodity Credit Purchases of Surplus Dairy Products? by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 4p.

The Make Allowance ... or How Dairy Price Supports Are Paid, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 8p.

Measuring Stochastic Technology: The Case of Tulare Milk Production, by J.M. Antle and W.A. Goodger. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v.66:3, Aug.1984, p.342-350)

Referendum on Amendments to the California Milk Pooling Plan: 14 Questions, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 3p.

Regulation in a Dynamic Market: The U.S. Dairy Industry, by J. LaFrance and H. de Gorter. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 46p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 232)

A Replacement for the Real Net Spendable Earnings Component of the California Class 1 Milk Price Formula, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, 1982. 4p.

Simulation of a California Dairy under Price Support Program Changes, by L.S. Collar and J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1982. 7p.

#### Miscellaneous

A Comment on "The Consumer Impact of Alternative Allocation Plans: The Case of Gasoline," by J.E. Kushman. (In Jour. of Consumer Aff., v.17:1, Sum.1983, p.190-207)

The Commons as a Natural Barrier to Entry: Why There Are So Few Fish Farms, by J.M. Perloff and P. Berck. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 11p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 226)

Effort Dynamics of the Northern California Dungeness Crab (Cancer Magister) Fishery, by L.W. Botsford, R.D. Methot, Jr., and W.E. Johnston. (In Canadian Jour. of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences, v.40:3, 1983, p.337-346)

Fish Farming in Competition with an Open-Access Fishery, by P. Berck and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1984. 11p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 334)

Futures Markets and the Reservation Price of Stumpage, by P. Berck and T. Bible. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1982. 15p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 202)

Modelling a Fishery Characterized by Uncertain Resources and a Multipurpose, Heterogeneous Fishing Fleet--The Eureka Dungeness Crab Fishery, by J.J. Fletcher, W.E. Johnston, and R.E. Howitt. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1984. 17p.

Oil and Gas Royalty Recovery Policy on Federal and Indian Lands, by R. Davis, J.E. Wilen, and R. Jergovic. (In Natural Resources Jour., v.23:2, Apr.1983, p.391-416)

Payment in Kind and the Market for California Dairy Feed, by J.W. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Coop. Ext., 1983. 4p.

Potentials for Exporting Cut Flowers from Egypt, by L. Garoyan, J. Foytik, and S.C. Palmer. Davis, Univ. of Calif., Agr. Dev. Syst. Egypt Proj., 1982. 41p. (Econ. Working Paper Series, 69)

A Review of West Coast Petroleum Potential and Supplies: 1985-2000, by R.B. Norgaard with J.V. Hall. Long Beach, CA, Independent Oil Producers' Agency, 1984. 34p.

Royalty Management in the New Minerals Management Service: A Reply to Sant, Haspel, and Boldt, by R. Davis, J.E. Wilen, and R. Jergovic. (In Natural Resources Jour., v.23:2, Apr.1983, p.435-439)